# **Register of Interests** Fifth Senedd

May 2021



www.senedd.wales

The Welsh Parliament is the democratically elected body that represents the interests of Wales and its people. Commonly known as the Senedd, it makes laws for Wales, agrees Welsh taxes and holds the Welsh Government to account.

An electronic copy of this document can be found on the Senedd website: <u>www.senedd.wales</u>

Copies of this document can also be obtained in accessible formats including Braille, large print, audio or hard copy from:

Welsh Parliament Cardiff Bay CF99 ISN

Tel: 0300 200 6565 Email: <u>Contact@senedd.wales</u>

### © Senedd Commission Copyright 2021

The text of this document may be reproduced free of charge in any format or medium providing that it is reproduced accurately and not used in a misleading or derogatory context. The material must be acknowledged as copyright of the Senedd Commission and the title of the document specified.

## Contents

| Introduction  | 3  |
|---|----|
| Register of Financial or Other Interests                                    | 3  |
| Record Of Employment of Family Members with the Support of Commission Funds | 3  |
| Recording Time involved in Registrable Activities                           | 4  |
| Record of Membership of Societies   | 4  |
| Mick Antoniw MS   | 5  |
| Rhun ap Iorwerth MS   | 8  |
| Mohammad Asghar AM  |    |
| Gareth Bennett MS   |    |
| Hannah Blythyn MS   |    |
| Dawn Bowden MS  | 20 |
| Michelle Brown MS   | 23 |
| Jayne Bryant MS   |    |
| Angela Burns MS   |    |
| Hefin David MS  | 33 |
| Alun Davies MS  | 36 |
| Paul Davies MS  | 39 |
| Andrew RT Davies MS   | 42 |
| Suzy Davies MS  | 47 |
| Mark Drakeford MS   | 50 |
| Dafydd Elis-Thomas MS   | 53 |
| Rebecca Evans MS  | 56 |
| Janet Finch-Saunders MS   | 59 |
| Russell George MS   | 62 |

| Vaughan Gething MS65   |
|--|
| Nathan Gill AM68   |
| John Griffiths   |
| Lesley Griffiths MS  |
| Llyr Gruffydd MS77   |
| Siân Gwenllian MS80  |
| Neil Hamilton MS   |
| Mike Hedges MS   |
| Vikki Howells MS   |
| Jane Hutt MS92   |
| Huw Irranca-Davies MS95  |
| Mark Isherwood MS99  |
| Julie James MS103  |
|  |
| Delyth Jewell MS106  |
| Delyth Jewell MS   |
|  |
| Ann Jones MS 109   |
| Ann Jones MS   |
| Ann Jones MS109Caroline Jones MS112Carwyn Jones MS115Elin Jones MS119Mandy Jones MS122Helen Mary Jones MS125Laura Anne Jones MS128                                   |
| Ann Jones MS109Caroline Jones MS112Carwyn Jones MS115Elin Jones MS119Mandy Jones MS122Helen Mary Jones MS125Laura Anne Jones MS128Steffan Lewis AM131                |
| Ann Jones MS109Caroline Jones MS112Carwyn Jones MS115Elin Jones MS119Mandy Jones MS122Helen Mary Jones MS125Laura Anne Jones MS128Steffan Lewis AM131Dai Lloyd MS134 |

| Darren Millar MS148     |
|-------------------------|
| Eluned Morgan MS153     |
| Julie Morgan MS156      |
| Lynne Neagle MS159      |
| Rhianon Passmore MS162  |
| Adam Price MS165        |
| Nick Ramsay MS169       |
| Jenny Rathbone MS172    |
| Mark Reckless MS175     |
| David Rees MS178        |
| David J Rowlands MS 181 |
| Carl Sargeant AM184     |
| Jack Sargeant MS187     |
| Bethan Sayed MS190      |
| Ken Skates MS193        |
| Simon Thomas AM196      |
| Lee Waters MS199        |
| Joyce Watson MS202      |
| Kirsty Williams MS 205  |
| Leanne Wood MS 209      |

# Introduction

This is a complete register of Members' interests, a Record of Membership of Societies and a Record of Employment of Family Members with the Support of Commission Funds during the fifth Senedd, since May 2016. All members who served the institution during this period are listed alphabetically, according to surname.

Guidance for Members of the Senedd on the registration, declaration and recording of financial of other interests

## Register of Financial or Other Interests

Section 36 of the Government of Wales Act 2006 and Standing Order 2 require the Welsh Parliament to maintain and publish a register of interests of Members of the Senedd.

Members are required to register any relevant interests within eight weeks of taking the oath or affirmation and also register within four weeks any changes to those interests. Section 36(7)(a) of the Government of Wales Act makes it an offence for any Member to participate in proceedings of the Senedd without having registered a relevant interest as specified in the Annex to Standing Order 2. The responsibility for complying with the duties to register and declare interests rests with Members alone, although they may seek advice from staff within the Senedd Commission.

The Register of Members' Interests is maintained by the Table Office of the Welsh Parliament.

## Record Of Employment of Family Members with the Support of Commission Funds

The Welsh Parliament's Standing Order 3 requires any Member of the Senedd who at any time, with the support of Commission funds, employs, either directly or indirectly, a person whom that Member knows to be a family member of that Member or of another Member, to make a notification under that Standing Order. Responsibility for complying with the duties to record this information rests with Members alone, although they may seek advice from staff within the Senedd Commission.

Notification under Standing Order 3 must be made within eight weeks of the date on which the Member takes the oath or affirmation of allegiance, or within four weeks of:

i) the first occasion on which the family member receives a payment with the support of Commission funds;

ii) the date on which the employee becomes a family member of that Member or of another Member; or

iii) the date when the Member first becomes aware of the fact that the employee is a family member of that Member or of another Member, whichever is the later.

## Recording Time involved in Registrable Activities

Under Standing Order 4, where a Member is required to register an interest under Categories 1 (Directorship) and 2 (Remunerated Employment, Office, Profession etc.) (collectively known as the 'registrable activities'), Members must also note the time he or she is involved in those activities.

## Record of Membership of Societies

Standing Order 5 requires the Welsh Parliament to maintain and publish a record of memberships of societies held by Members of the Senedd.

Members are required to record any membership within eight weeks of taking the oath or affirmation and also register within four weeks any changes to those interests. The responsibility for complying with the duties to record membership rests with Members alone, although they may seek advice from staff within the Senedd Commission.

Some Members may choose to record membership that is not required by Standing Order 5. They are entitled to do this if they so wish; however, it should be stressed that those Members who have observed the Standing Order requirements have thereby complied precisely and in full with the rules as laid down in the resolution of the Senedd.

## Mick Antoniw MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 16 May 2019, 16.15.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift                          |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Tickets for Wales v England rugby match on 23 February 2019 from ITV Wales. |
| Member              | Tickets for Wales v Ireland rugby match on 16 March 2019 from GE Aircraft.  |

### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount:                                   | Sponsor and nature of business if a company: |
|---|--|
| Sponsorship as candidate paid directly to<br>Pontypridd Constituency Labour Party | Musicians Union (£1000)                      |
| -   | Thompsons Solicitors (£1000)                 |
| -   | GMB (£1000)                                  |
| -   | RMT National (£3000)                         |
| -   | RMT Llantrisant (£200)                       |
| -   | UCATT (£50)                                  |
| -   | Co-op Party (£250)                           |
| -   | H. Cushion (£100)                            |
| -   | D. Stone (£50)                               |

### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Member (unpaid) - Eye to Eye Charitable<br>Trust        |
| Member              | Visiting Fellow (unpaid) - University of South<br>Wales |

### Record of membership of societies

### 11. Record of membership of societies

### Name of club or society

GMB Trade Union

**Musicians Union** 

Llantrisant Workmen's Club

Welsh Labour Grassroots

**Co-operative Party** 

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

## Rhun ap lorwerth MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 7 January 2021, 10.48.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Director – Rhun ap Iorwerth Cyf –<br>Journalism company (SO 4.3 - Band 1 –<br>Less than 5 hours per week) |
| Member              | Director – Paradwys Cyf – Property<br>company (SO 4.3 - Band 1 – Less than 5<br>hours per week)           |
| Spouse              | Director – Paradwys Cyf – Property<br>company   |
| Spouse              | Director - Ateb Cyntaf Cyf - Language<br>services   |
| Spouse              | Director - Port-a (Ateb) Cyf - Language<br>services   |
| Spouse              | Director - GROUP ED Ltd - Education software  |

### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Occasional work presenting public events,<br>and occasional contributions to television /<br>radio programmes (SO 4.3 - Band 1 – Less<br>than 5 hours per week) |
| Spouse              | Communications Manager – Cartrefi<br>Cymunedol Gwynedd - Housing Association<br>(ceased)  |

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Menter Mon (Social enterprise / Economic<br>development)   |
| Spouse              | Morlais (Managing an energy development<br>zone off the coast of Anglesey - subsidiary<br>of Menter Mon) |

### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | A week-long loan of an electric car by WR          |
|                     | Davies garage, Llandudno Junction, Renault         |
|                     | from 11-14 June 2018. Relates to calling on        |
|                     | the Welsh Government to invest in a                |
|                     | charging network in Wales.                         |

### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:                          |
|---|---|
| Candidate                                       | Ynys Môn election costs for 2016 election were covered by Plaid Cymru |
| Member  | Donation for Plaid Cymru leadership<br>campaign from Andrew Cooksley  |

### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who |
|---------------------|---------------------------------------|
| Entry in respect of | met costs                             |

### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area      |
|---------------------|--|
| Member and Spouse   | Member and spouse own rental property in |
|                     | Cardiff                                  |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held        |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | Member - Grŵp Cynefin Board                   |
| Member              | Member - Governor of Ysgol Gyfun<br>Llangefni |
| Member              | Patron - Wales Policy Forum                   |

### Record of membership of societies

### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

## Mohammad Asghar (Oscar) MS

This register of interests was published on Tuesday, 11 June 2019, 12.11.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business       |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Number 59 Productions Ltd (Media<br>Company) |

### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Proprietor in accountancy firm (SO 4.3 -<br>Band 2 – between 5 and 20 hours per week) |
| Spouse              | Employed by Mohammad Asghar AM as a part-time Caseworker                              |

### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved:

### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:                       |
|---|--|
| Candidate                                       | All 2016 Assembly election expenses paid by the Conservative Party |

### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs   |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | 20.08.17 - 25.08.17. Israel. Fact-finding political delegation to Israel and the West Bank for Welsh AMs. Paid for by the |
|                     | Conservative Friends of Israel, London SW1P 49LB (£2,000).  |

### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area                   |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Owns a commercial property in Newport                 |
| Spouse              | Owns two properties, one in Newport and one in London |

### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### Record of membership of societies

### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |  |
|-------------------------|------|--|
| None                    | None |  |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM  | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours   |
|--|--|
| Name of Employee: Firdaus Asghar         | Capacity in which employed: Caseworker   |
| Family Member of: Mohammad Asghar AM     | Date employment commenced: 15 April<br>2013  |
| Relationship of Employee to AM: Wife     | Hours contracted to work: 7.4 hours per<br>week (from 1 February 2018 - previously<br>22.2 hours per week) |
| Name of Employee: Natasha Asghar         | Capacity in which employed: Senior<br>Communications Officer (previously Office<br>Manager)                |
| Family Member of: Mohammad Asghar AM     | Date employment commenced: 1 March 2016  |
| Relationship of Employee to AM: Daughter | Hours contracted to work: 10 hours (from 1<br>April 2017 - previously 22.2 hours per week)                 |

## Gareth Bennett MS

This register of interests was published on Friday, 26 January 2018, 15.09.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Ticket and hospitality for Wales v Scotland<br>rugby match on 3 February 2018 from the<br>Revel Reak of Sectland Croup |
|                     | Royal Bank of Scotland Group.  |

### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| and amount:                         | company:                            |
| None                                | None                                |

### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area   |
|---------------------|---------------------------------------|
| Member              | Owner of a rental property in Pentre, |
|                     | Rhondda                               |

### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### Record of membership of societies

### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| AM                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

## Hannah Blythyn MS

This register of interests was published on Friday, 23 October 2020, 09.29.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | General survey work - money donated to<br>charity (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5 hours<br>per week).         |
| Partner             | Employed by Julie James, Assembly<br>Member for Swansea West as a Press,<br>Research and PR Officer (ceased) |
| Spouse              | Employed by the Assembly Labour Group as a Policy and Co-ordination Officer                                  |

### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of:                | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|-------------------------------------|--|
| None                                | None   |
| 6 Category 6: Financial sponsorship |  |

### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:   |
|---|--|
| Candidate                                       | 2016 Assembly election expenses paid by<br>Delyn Labour Party including £3,637.50<br>donation from Unite Trade Union<br>(incorporating donations in kind for office<br>space, printing etc.) |
| Member  | Cost of printing annual report met by Unite the Union.   |

### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

### Name of club or society

Member - Unite the union

Member - GMB

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and<br>contracted hours |
|---|---|
| None                                    | None  |

## Dawn Bowden MS

This register of interests was published on Friday, 5 October 2018, 13.56.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business                 |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Policy Officer for Welsh Labour (ceased)                     |
| Spouse              | Spouse is employed by Dawn Bowden AM<br>as a Senior Adviser. |

### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:   |
|---|--|
| -   | Expenses for 2016 Assembly election paid<br>by Merthyr Tydfil and Rhymney<br>Constituency Labour Party |
| Member  | Sponsorship of 2016 Christmas card competition from Merthyr Valleys Homes                              |
| Member  | Sponsorship of 2017 Christmas cards from<br>Merthyr Valleys Homes (£100) and Tydfil<br>Training (£100) |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held        |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Vice-President - Ynysowen Male Voice<br>Choir |

### Record of membership of societies

### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |  |
|-------------------------|--|
|-------------------------|--|

Member - Unison

Member - Vice-president - Merthyr Tydfil Angling Association

Member - Patron of the Merthyr Tydfil and

District Osteoporosis Support Group

Member - Merthyr Town FC

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours |
|---|--|
| Name: Martin Robert Eaglestone          | Capacity in which employed: Senior Advisor         |
| Family member of: Dawn Bowden           | Date employment commenced: 11<br>September 2017    |
| Relationship to AM: Spouse              | Hours contracted to work: 37                       |

## **Michelle Brown MS**

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 23 February 2017, 15.57.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Legal Advisor for ABB Ltd (Electrical        |
|                     | Engineer) - ceased on 16 June 2016           |

### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| and amount:                         | company:                            |
| None                                | None                                |

### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### Record of membership of societies

### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours |
|---|--|
| Name: Richard Baxendale                 | Capacity in which employed: Caseworker             |
| Family Member of: Michelle Brown AM     | Date employment commenced: 1 June 2016             |

Date employment ceased: 15 January 2017

## Jayne Bryant MS

This register of interests was published on Wednesday, 31 March 2021, 11.39.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | General survey completion on an occasional<br>basis, all money donated to charity. (SO 4.3<br>- Band 1 - Less than 5 hours per week). |
| Spouse              | Project Manager - Marie Stopes UK<br>(ceased)   |

### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Visit to Bosnia (28 - 31 August 2016) to           |
|                     | foster relations between Wales and Bosnia          |
|                     | and to promote Remembering Sbrebrenica's           |
|                     | education pack. Costs met by Remembering           |
|                     | Srebrenica.  |

| Member | Hospitality for the ground breaking<br>ceremony of the Celtic Manor's new<br>conference centre. Costs met by the Celtic<br>Manor Hotel. |
|--------|---|
| Member | Rugby tickets and hospitality to the<br>Judgement Day rugby matches on 28 April<br>2018 from Dragons Rugby.                             |
| Member | Ticket and hospitality to Wales v Spain<br>football match on 11 October 2018 from<br>Sport Wales.                                       |
| Member | Ticket and hospitality to the Sky Bet League<br>Two Play-Off Final at Wembley on 25 May<br>2019 from Newport County AFC.                |

### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company: |
|---|--|
| Candidate                                       | 2016 Assembly election expenses met by       |
|   | Newport West Constituency Labour Party,      |
|   | which included donations from Unison and     |
|   | Communication Workers Union.                 |

### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area         |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Part owner of a rented residential property |
|                     | in Newport (ceased)                         |

### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                     |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Member - Wales Arts Review                                 |
| Member              | Member - Our Chartist Heritage (ceased)                    |
| Member              | Member - Ballet Cymru                                      |
| Member              | Member of Newport Credit Union                             |
| Member              | President - Tredegar House Folk Festival                   |
| Member              | Vice President of Friends of Newport<br>Transporter Bridge |
| Member              | Member of Friends of Tredegar House                        |

### Record of membership of societies

### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society                              |
|--|
| Member - Unison                                      |
| Member - Unite                                       |
| Member - Communication Workers Union                 |
| Member - Co-operative Party                          |
| Member - Usdaw Union                                 |
| Vice-president - City of Newport Male Voice<br>Choir |
| Newport Harriers Athletic Club, joint<br>president   |
| Secretary - Newport Women's Forum                    |
| Member - Community Union                             |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

### 12. Record of the employment of family members

Name of employee and relationship to Position, dates of employment and

| AM   | contracted hours |
|------|------------------|
| None | None             |

## Angela Burns MS

This register of interests was published on Wednesday, 15 January 2020, 17.28.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Unpaid director of the H.O.P.E. MS therapy<br>centre (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5 hours<br>per week). (Ceased) |

### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business                         |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Freelance Management and IT Consultant                               |
| Spouse              | Employed part-time by Angela Burns AM as a researcher and caseworker |

### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved:

### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company: |
|---|--|
| Member  | 2016 election expenses met in part by        |
|   | Carmarthen West and South Pembrokeshire      |
|   | Conservative Association                     |

### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs   |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | 20/08/17 - 25/08/17. Israel. Fact-finding<br>political delegation meeting members of<br>Israeli Parliament and British trade<br>organisations and health providers and<br>charities. £2000 - paid for by the<br>Conservative Friends of Israel. |

### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Member - Paul Sartori Foundation       |

### Record of membership of societies

### 11. Record of membership of societies

Name of club or society Patron - HOPE MS Therapy Centre

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours    |
|---|---|
| Name of Employee: Andrew Stuart Burns   | Capacity in which employed: Researcher and caseworker |
| Family Member of: Angela Burns          | Date employment commenced: 30 August 2007             |
| Relationship of Employee to AM: Husband | Hours contracted to work: 18.5                        |

## Hefin David MS

This register of interests was published on Monday, 30 September 2019, 16.31.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of<br>business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None                                      |

### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Councillor - Caerphilly County Borough<br>Council (SO 4.3 - Band 2 - Between 5 and<br>20 hours per week) - Member does not<br>claim remuneration for this role. (Ceased<br>from 4 May 2017) |
| Member              | Senior Lecturer - Cardiff Metropolitan<br>University (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5<br>hours per week) - Employment ends on<br>18.07.2016.  |
| Member              | Associate Lecturer - Cardiff Metropolitan<br>University (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5<br>hours per week)   |
| Spouse              | People Services Executive - Admiral<br>Insurance (divorced)   |
| Partner             | Vikki Howells, Assembly Member for Cynon<br>Valley  |

### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

Entry in respect of

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              |  |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved:                        |
|----------------------|---|
| Member               | Attended Welsh Labour in London Dinner as a guest of Arriva Trains Wales. |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a   |
|-------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|
| and amount:                         | company:                              |
| Candidate                           | All 2016 election expenses met by     |
|                                     | Caerphilly Constituency Labour Party, |
|                                     | including £1,100 donation by UNISON.  |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area       |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | Spouse owns a rented residential property |
|                     | in Blaenau Gwent. (divorced)              |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business            |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Spouse is a shareholder in Admiral<br>Insurance (divorced) |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Member - Trinity Fields School Governing<br>Body   |
| Member              | Member - Glyngaer Primary School<br>Governing Body   |
| Member              | Gelligaer Community Council (Ceased from<br>4 May 2017)  |
| Member              | Member - Bevan Foundation  |
| Member              | Trustee - Caerphilly Miners' Centre for the<br>Community (Organisation was awarded<br>Welsh Government Funding before Member<br>was elected to the Assembly) |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

#### Name of club or society

Academic Associate - CIPD

Fellow of the Higher Education Academy

Member - UNISON

Member - Universities and Colleges Union

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

# Alun Davies MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 21 March 2019, 10.44.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business               |
|---------------------|--|
| Partner             | Llais (Public Affairs Company) (Ceased<br>June 2017) |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business                          |
|---------------------|---|
| Partner             | Head of office - Wales - Invicta Public Affairs<br>(Ceased June 2017) |
| Partner             | Member of Parliament  |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| Partner             | Pennaf Premier (Hotel/Leisure)                 |
| Partner             | WWF (Environmental Campaigning)                |
| Partner             | Njord Energy                                   |
| Partner             | REG Wind Power                                 |
| Partner             | Heathrow Airport (Transportation)              |
| Partner             | Falck Renewables (Renewable Energy)            |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation |
|---------------------|--|
| Entry in respect of | making gift                            |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:                                       |
|---|--|
| Candidate                                       | 2016 Assembly election expenses met by<br>Blaenau Gwent Constituency Labour Party, |
|   | including contributions from UNISON (£250)<br>and the Co-operative Party (£250).   |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | 24-28/02/19. Israel and the West Bank -         |
|                     | Heritage and fact finding visit. £2,431.71      |
|                     | paid for by the Evan Roberts Institute.         |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area   |
|---------------------|---------------------------------------|
| Member              | Owns a residential rental property in |
|                     | Aberystwyth                           |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business  |
|---------------------|--|
| Partner             | Shareholder in Llais (Public Affairs<br>Company) |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

## Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |  |
|-------------------------|------|--|
| None                    | None |  |

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

# Paul Davies MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 1 April 2021, 17.22.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business                     |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Financial administrator for Hywel Dda<br>University Health Board |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member and Spouse   | 2 tickets and hospitality from the WRU for<br>Member and Spouse to the Wales v Ireland<br>rugby game on 16 March 2019 |
| Member              | The 2019 United Kingdom Proof Coin Set<br>from the Royal Mint   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:                                |
|---|---|
| Member  | All expenses for 2016 Assembly election<br>paid by Welsh Conservative Party |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Shares in Lloyds Bank                           |
| Spouse              | Shares in Lloyds Bank                           |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                       |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Member - North Pembrokeshire Transport<br>Forum              |
| Member              | President - Pembrokeshire Peoples First                      |
| Member              | Member - Clynderwen & District Young<br>Farmers Show Society |
| Member              | Member - Friends of Theatr Gwaun                             |
| Member              | Member - Pembrokeshire Agricultural<br>Society               |
| Member              | Member - Paul Sartori Foundation                             |

| Spouse | Member - Clynderwen & District Young<br>Farmers Show Society |
|--------|--|
| Spouse | Member - Pembrokeshire Agricultural<br>Society               |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

#### Name of club or society

Member: Patron - Cleddau Community Arts

Vice-president: Newport Regatta

Vice-president: Fishguard Show

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours   |
|---|--|
| Name: Jennifer Davidson                 | Capacity in which employed: PA/Researcher  |
| Family Member of: Nick Ramsay AM        | Date employment commenced: March 2010  |
| Relationship to AM: Spouse              | Hours contracted to work: 37   |
| Name: Calum Davies                      | Capacity in which employed:<br>Communications and Administrative<br>Assistant (Previously employed as a<br>Temporary Senior Press Officer) (ceased in<br>September 2019) |
| Family Member of: Suzy Davies AM        | Date employment commenced: 28 June 2018  |
| Relationship to AM: Son                 | Hours contracted to work: 37   |

# Andrew RT Davies MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 18 March 2021, 11.01.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

# Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | T.J. Davies & Sons – Farming Business (SO<br>4.3 - Band 2 – between 5 and 20 hours per<br>week). Business is in receipt of support<br>under the EU's Common Agricultural Policy. |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Partner in T.J. Davies & Sons – Farming<br>Business (SO 4.3 - Band 2 – between 5 and<br>20 hours per week). Business is in receipt of<br>support under the EU's Common<br>Agricultural Policy. |
| Spouse              | Spouse is employed by Andrew RT Davies as a PA/Researcher. (Ceased)  |
| Member              | Councillor - Vale of Glamorgan Council (SO<br>4.3 - Band 2 - Between 5 hours and 20<br>hours per week)   |
| Member              | Bengo Media - Contributor to eight episodes<br>of BBC Radio Wales podcast 'Leaders<br>Lounge' (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5<br>hours per week).   |
| Member              | Market research for Ipsos MORI UK Ltd -<br>Remuneration received for completing<br>survey (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5 hours<br>per week).   |

| Member | Received £20 from YouGov for completion<br>of survey (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5<br>hours per week).                     |
|--------|---|
| Member | Ipsos MORI UK Ltd - Remuneration<br>received - £75 for completing survey (SO<br>4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5 hours per week). |
| Member | Received £60 from YouGov for completion<br>of survey (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5<br>hours per week).                     |
| Member | Received £75 from Savanta ComRes for<br>completion of survey (SO 4.3 - Band 1 -<br>Less than 5 hours per week).             |
| Member | Received £30 from YouGov for completion<br>of survey (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5<br>hours per week).                     |
| Member | Ipsos MORI UK Ltd - Remuneration<br>received - £75 for completing survey (SO<br>4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5 hours per week). |
| Member | Received £30 from YouGov for completion<br>of survey (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5<br>hours per week).                     |
| Member | Received £50 from Savanta Comres for<br>completion of survey (SO 4.3 - Band 1 -<br>Less than 5 hours per week)              |
| Member | Received £60 from YouGov for completion<br>of survey (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5<br>hours per week).                     |
| Member | Received £80 from YouGov for completion<br>of survey (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5<br>hours per week).                     |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

|                            | making gift   |
|----------------------------|---|
| Member                     | Ticket (hospitality) to Wales v Moldova<br>football match from FAW (5 September<br>2016)                        |
| Member                     | 2 tickets and hospitality from the WRU for<br>Wales v Australia rugby match on 5<br>November 2016               |
| Member and dependent child | 2 tickets and hospitality from GE Aviation for<br>Wales v Japan rugby match on 19<br>November 2016              |
| Member                     | 1 ticket and hospitality from S4C for Wales v<br>South Africa rugby match on 26 November<br>2016                |
| Member and spouse          | 2 tickets and hospitality from the WRU for<br>Wales v Ireland rugby match on 10 March<br>2017                   |
| Member and Spouse          | 2 tickets and hospitality from the WRU for<br>Wales v South Africe rugby match on 2<br>December 2017            |
| Member                     | 2 tickets and hospitality from Nat West /<br>S4C for Wales v Scotland rugby match on 3<br>February 2018         |
| Member and Spouse          | Hospitality and match tickets from the WRU<br>to the Wales v Italy rugby match on 11<br>March 2018              |
| Member                     | 2 tickets and hospitality from Bute Energy<br>for the Wales v France rugby international<br>on 22 February 2020 |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a      |
|-------------------------------------|--|
| and amount:                         | company:                                 |
| Candidate                           | 2016 Assembly election expenses were met |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Visit to Airbus headquarters in Toulouse,       |
|                     | France (22 February 2018). Costs met by         |
|                     | Airbus.   |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area  |
|---------------------|--------------------------------------|
| Member              | Farmland and building in the Vale of |
|                     | Glamorgan                            |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                        |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Member – National Farmers' Union                              |
| Member              | President - Vale of Glamorgan Agricultural<br>Society 2016/17 |
| Member              | President - Llantrisant Young Farmers' Club                   |
| Member              | Life Governor – Royal Welsh Agricultural<br>Society           |
| Member              | Trustee - Tomorrow's Generation charity                       |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM        | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours  |
|--|---|
| Name: Julia Davies                             | Capacity in which employed: PA/Researcher   |
| Family member of: Andrew RT Davies AM          | Date employment commenced: 1 June 2007  |
| Relationship to AM: Wife                       | Hours contracted to work: 37.5  |
| Date employment ceased: 31 January 2021        |   |
| Name: Calum Davies                             | Capacity in which employed:<br>Communications and research assistant,<br>Conservative Group Office. (Previously<br>employed on a 3-month paid internship) |
| Family member of: Suzy Davies                  | Date employment commenced: 11 April<br>2018 (Previously 11 September 2017 for<br>three months)  |
| Relationship to AM: Son (of Suzy Davies<br>AM) | Hours contracted to work: 37 hours  |
| Date employment ceased: 27 June 2018           |   |

# Suzy Davies MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 20 August 2020, 14.22.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | Partner in family business – H E Davies &<br>Co (farming and caravan park). Business is<br>in receipt of agricultural payments under the<br>EU's Common Agricultural Policy as applied<br>in Wales. |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: |
|----------------------|
|----------------------|

Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved:

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company: |
|---|--|
| None  | None   |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs   |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | 20/08/17 - 25/08/17. Fact-finding political<br>delegation to Israel and the West Bank. paid<br>for by the Conservative Friends of Israel.   |
| Member              | 20-21 January 2020. Krakov, Poland.<br>Education conference re: Antisemitism and<br>visit to Auschwitz. Costs met by the<br>European Jewish Association - flights, hotel,<br>food, transport and entry fee to Auschwitz.<br>Total £578. |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area   |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | Owns agricultural land (mixed livestock) and<br>caravan park in the Dyfi Valley,<br>Montgomeryshire |
| Spouse              | Rented residential property near<br>Machynlleth   |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held    |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Unpaid Director – Friends and Families of |
|                     | Prisoners Swansea (Ceased)                |

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

#### Name of club or society

Chair - Women 2 Win Wales. (Voluntary org.

promoting conservative - women in public

life, especially elected positions)

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and<br>contracted hours |
|---|---|
| None                                    | None  |
| None                                    | None  |

# Mark Drakeford MS

This register of interests was published on Tuesday, 4 August 2020, 12.51.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Cheese Hamper from The Welsh Cheese                |
|                     | Company, subsequently donated to the local         |
|                     | food bank on 8 July 2020.                          |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:  |
|---|---|
| Candidate                                       | All 2016 election expenses met through<br>Cardiff West Constituency Labour Party  |
| Member  | Donations for Labour leadership campaign<br>from: - David Davies - Jane Hutt - Mike<br>Hedges - Mick Antoniw - Julie Morgan -<br>Julie James - John Griffiths - Sue Essex -<br>Andrew Morgan - Anne Cox - Cynon Valley<br>Labour Party - 10 x anonymous donations<br>via website (totalling £145) - H.V. Shah -<br>Mrs P. Singhal - Mrs R. Singhal - Arvind<br>Singhal - Edwina Hart - Jenny Rathbone -<br>Mr P. Drakeford - Rebecca Evans -<br>Rosemary Butler - Cherry Short - Cardiff<br>West Labour Party - CWU - Aslef -<br>Professor K. Singhal - UNITE Wales |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area      |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Residential property in Cardiff owned by |
|                     | Member and used by family member.        |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

## Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society                            |
|--|
| Member - Glamorgan County Cricket Club             |
| Member - Pontcanna Permanent Allotments<br>Society |
| Member - Unite the Union                           |
| Member - Labour Land Campaign                      |
| Member - Cardiff City Supporters' Trust            |
| Member - Unison                                    |
| Member - Action in Caerau and Ely                  |
| Solidarity Member - LGBT Labour                    |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours                            |
|---|---|
| Name: Laura Murton                      | Capacity in which employed: Labour Group<br>Policy and Co-ordiniation Officer |
| Family Member of: Hannah Blythyn AM     | Date which employment commenced: 1<br>August 2018                             |
| Relationship to AM: Spouse              | Hours contracted to work: 37  |

# Dafydd Elis-Thomas MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 14 November 2019, 16.09.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Occasional freelance contributions to S4C,<br>BBC Cymru, ITV Cymru, Literature Wales<br>(S.O. 4.3: Band 1 - Less than 5 hours. |
| Spouse              | Head of the Translation and Reporting Service, National Assembly for Wales   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Entry | in | respect | of: |
|----------------------|-------|----|---------|-----|
|----------------------|-------|----|---------|-----|

Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved:

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company: |
|---|--|
| Member  | Assembly election expenses paid by Plaid     |
|   | Cymru.                                       |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                           |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Honorary President, Coleg Llandrillo<br>(ceased)                 |
| Member              | Vice President of the Snowdonia Appeal,<br>the National Trust    |
| Member              | Chancellor and Chair of Council at Bangor<br>University (ceased) |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

### Name of club or society Llandaf Cathedral of the Church in Wales. Member of the Greater Chapter, The

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

# Rebecca Evans MS

This register of interests was published on Tuesday, 6 October 2020, 14.50.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Employed by Rebecca Evans AM as Head<br>of Office Date employment ceased: 30<br>September 2020 |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| and amount:                         | company:                            |
| None                                | None                                |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society  |
|--|
| Gower Society Member   |
| Patron of Pontarddulais and Hendy Carnival                         |
| Patron of Loughor Town Band  |
| Member of Penclawdd Rugby Club                                     |
| Gower Folk Festival - joint president of the<br>festival committee |
| Honorary Vice President of Mumbles<br>Twinning Association         |

Member of Unison and Unite trade unions

President of Forget-Me-Not Dementia Day Clubs (previously Vice-president)

Member of Neath Port Talbot Credit Union and Swansea Bay Credit Union (part of Celtic Credit Union)

Member of the Court of Swansea University

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM   | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours   |
|---|--|
| Name: Paul Michael Evans                  | Capacity in which employed: Head of Office   |
| Family Member of: Rebecca Evans AM        | Date employment commenced: 5 August 2013   |
| Relationship to AM: Husband               | Hours contracted to work: 37.5 hours per week  |
| Date employment ceased: 30 September 2020 | -  |
| Name: Claire Elizabeth Stowell            | Capacity in which employed: Press and<br>Research Officer (previously Office<br>Assistant) |
| Family Member of: Rebecca Evans AM        | Date employment commenced: 11 May 2011   |
| Relationship to AM: Sister                | Hours contracted to work: 18.5 hours per week  |

# **Russell George MS**

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 21 March 2019, 10.31.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business                                       |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Fuze Ltd - retail business (SO 4.3 - Band 1 -<br>Less than 5 hours per week) |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | County Councillor - Powys County Council     |
|                     | (SO 4.3 - Band 2 - Between 5 hours and 20    |
|                     | hours per week) (Ceased in May 2017)         |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:                         |
|---|--|
| Member  | Election expenses met by Montgomeryshire<br>Conservative Association |

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs  |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | 17/08/17-25/07/17. Jerusalem. Delegation<br>to Israel - meetings with key Israeli<br>politicians and senior Palestinian Authority<br>representatives. £2000 paid for by the<br>Conservative Friends of Israel. |
| Member              | 24-28/02/19. Israel and the West Bank -<br>Heritage promotion and fact finding visit.<br>£2,431.71 paid for by the Evan Roberts<br>Institute. Member is a Trustee of the Evan<br>Roberts Institute.            |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Shareholder in Fuze Ltd - retail business       |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                    |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Trustee - The Evan Roberts Institute                      |
| Member              | Patron - Policy Forum for Wales                           |
| Member              | Vice-President - Montgomery Waterway<br>Restoration Trust |

# Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society                   |
|---|
| Area President - Montgomeryshire Area     |
| Scout Council                             |
| Member - Montgomeryshire Wildlife Trust   |
| President - The Montgomeryshire Branch of |
| United Nations                            |
| Member - Robert Owen                      |
| Member - Hope Church Newtown              |
| Vice President - Montgomeryshire MND      |
| Association                               |
| Patron - Newtown and District Canine      |
| Society                                   |
| Member - Newtown Twinning Association     |
| Patron - Policy Forum for Wales           |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours |
|---|--|
| None                                    | None   |

# **Janet Finch-Saunders MS**

This register of interests was published on Monday, 12 April 2021, 12.02.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

# Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of<br>business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None                                      |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | General survey work for ComRes / Ispos<br>Mori (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5 hours<br>per week). |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company: |
|---|--|
| Candidate                                       | £5,000 - Conwy Conservative Patrons          |
|   | Association                                  |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area   |
|---------------------|---|
| Member and Spouse   | Jointly own 2 residential rented properties in<br>Conwy County, 3 residential rented property<br>in Llandudno (ceased), and 4 retail<br>properties in Conwy County. |
| Member              | Trustee of a discretionary trust in relation to<br>2 residential properties in Llandudno<br>(ceased).   |
| Member              | Residential property in Menai Bridge, jointly owned with daughter.  |
| Member              | Owns a rental property in Penrhyn Bay,<br>Llandudno, which is managed by spouse<br>(ceased).  |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business                                       |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Trustee of a discretionary trust in relation to 2 residential properties in Llandudno |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

#### Name of club or society

President - Conservative Club Llandudno (ceased)

Member - Welsh Conservative Party

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours        |
|---|---|
| Name of Employee: Gareth D T Saunders   | Capacity in which employed: Office<br>Manager (temporary) |
| Family Member of: Janet Finch-Saunders  | Date employment commenced: 20 July 2018                   |
| Relationship of Employee to AM: Spouse  | Hours contracted to work: 37                              |
| Date employment ceased: 20 January 2019 |   |

# Vaughan Gething MS

This register of interests was published on Friday, 1 November 2019, 14.46.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Solicitor with Thompsons Solicitors LLP      |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of                | Description and person or organisation making gift  |
|------------------------------------|---|
| Member                             | Tickets and hospitality for Wales v Ireland rugby match from the WRU.   |
| Member                             | 2 x hospitality tickets for Wales vs New<br>Zealand match on Saturday 25 November<br>2017 from Centrica - Tickets valued at less<br>than £100 each. |
| Member, spouse and dependent child | Tickets and hospitality for Monster Jam on 19 May 2018 from the WRU.  |
| Member                             | Tickets for Monster Jam on 18 May 2019  |

|        | from the WRU.   |
|--------|---|
| Member | Tickets for Speedway from the WRU.  |
| Member | Books - Puffin's Extraordinary Lives Series from Penguin Random House Children's. |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:   |
|---|--|
| Candidate                                       | All 2016 Assembly election expenses paid by Constituency Labour Party  |
| Member  | <ul> <li>Donations for Labour leadership campaign<br/>from: - Signature Living Hotels Ltd - HSG</li> <li>Facilities Management - Dr Has Shah -</li> <li>Aditya Singal - Neal Soil Suppliers - Jacqui</li> <li>Walmsley - Atlantic Recycling Ltd - David</li> <li>Alison - Raj Aggarwal - Mrs Raj Singhal -</li> <li>Cardiff Demolition - Maxx Securities (asset<br/>management) - Co-operative Party London -</li> <li>Co-operative Party Wales - GMB Wales -</li> <li>Smart Solutions (recruitment services) -</li> <li>Community Union - Parag Singhal - Maxx</li> <li>Securities</li> </ul> |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area    |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Owns a residential property in Chester |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

# Nathan Gill AM

This register of interests was published on Wednesday, 5 October 2016, 13.48.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Company Secretary (unremunerated) - Gill<br>Enterprises Yorkshire Ltd (Day Care Centre)<br>(SO 4.3 - Band 1: Less than 5 hours per<br>week) |
| Member              | Member of the European Parliament (SO 4.3 - Band 3: More than 20 hours)   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Hospitality for Member and partner - gala<br>dinner and overnight stay in Newport, from<br>The Federation of Master Builders. |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |
|                      |  |

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:           |
|---|--|
| Member  | Expenses for 2016 Assembly Elections met by UKIP Wales |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

# John Griffiths MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 19 March 2020, 14.19.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business       |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Employed by John Griffiths AM as an administrator. |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Two tickets from S4C for Wales v France<br>Six Nations rugby on 22 February 2020 at<br>Principality Stadium     |
| Member              | Two tickets for BBC National Orchestra of<br>Wales St David's Day Concert on 1 March<br>2020 at St David's Hall |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:  |
|---|---|
| Member  | Newport East Constituency Labour Party<br>received the following donations for my<br>election campaign: GMB (£2,000),<br>Community the Union (£1,600 - donation in<br>kind), UNITE the Union (£360 - donation in<br>kind) |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                          |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Vice-President - Caldicot Male Voice Choir                      |
| Member              | Vice-President - Newport Male Voice Choir                       |
| Member              | Member and Shareholder - Newport County<br>AFC Supporters Trust |

# Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours                          |
|---|---|
| Name of Employee: Alison Kim Griffiths  | Capacity in which employed: Administrator                                   |
| Family Member of: John Griffiths AM     | Date employment commenced: 2 May 2003                                       |
| Relationship of Employee to AM: Wife    | Hours contracted to work: 37 hours.<br>Changed to 14.8 hours from 31.10.16. |

# **Lesley Griffiths MS**

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 28 November 2019, 14.44.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a      |
|-------------------------------------|--|
| and amount:                         | company:                                 |
| Candidate                           | All 2016 Assembly election expenses paid |
|                                     | by Wrexham Constituency Labour Party     |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                          |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Vice President – Llangollen International<br>Musical Eisteddfod |
| Member              | Patron – Dynamic, Wrexham                                       |
| Member              | Patron – The Venture, Wrexham                                   |
| Member              | Member – Wrexham Supporters Trust                               |
| Member              | Member – Bevan Foundation                                       |
| Member              | Honorary Member – Wrexham Rotary Club                           |
| Member              | Patron – Motiv8, Wrexham  |
| Member              | Patron – Friends of Pedal Power, Wrexham                        |
| Member              | Patron – Dragonsong (community youth<br>choir), Wrexham         |
| Member              | Patron - Wrexham Youth and Play<br>Partnership                  |
| Member              | Friend - Friends of the Vic Youth Centre                        |

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

#### Name of club or society

Vice president - Cantorion Rhos

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

# Llyr Gruffydd MS

This register of interests was published on Tuesday, 10 November 2020, 13.30.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Occasional broadcasting fees (SO 4.3 -<br>Band 1 – Less than 5 hours per week)  |
| Spouse              | Partner - E, PA a GC Morris a DA Gruffydd<br>(farming business) - business is in receipt of<br>Common Agricultural Policy payments<br>(PAC) (divorced - 26/09/18) |
| Spouse              | The Sugar Plum Tea Room (divorced -<br>26/09/18)  |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift                 |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Ticket and hospitality for Wales v Australia rugby match from S4C. |

| Member | Ticket for the Wales v Croatia football match<br>on 13 October 2019 from the Football<br>Association of Wales.  |
|--------|---|
| Member | Ticket and hospitality for the Wales Women<br>football match against Estonia at the<br>Racecourse, Wrexham on 6.3.2020 from the<br>Football Association of Wales. |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company: |
|---|--|
| Candidate                                       | All expenses for the 2016 election were      |
|   | covered by Plaid Cymru North Wales           |
|   | Ragional Committee (£15,331.39)              |

### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs   |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | 24-28/02/19. Israel and the West Bank -<br>Heritage promotion and fact finding visit.<br>£2,431.71 paid for by the Evan Roberts<br>Institute. |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area  |
|---------------------|--|
| Member / Spouse     | Member and spouse own a house in Ruthin (ceased)   |
| Member / Spouse     | Member and spouse own 50 per cent<br>shares of agricultural land near Ruthin<br>(ceased) |
| Member              | Member owns 1 residential property in Ruthin   |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                        |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Vice President - Welsh Council of Voluntary<br>Youth Services |
| Member              | Patron - Wales Policy Forum (ceased)                          |
| Member              | Member - Royal Welsh Agricultural Society<br>(ceased)         |
| Member              | Member - Barddas  |
| Member              | Member - Institute of Welsh Affairs (ceased)                  |
| Member              | Member - Ysgol Pentrecelyn Board of<br>Governors              |
| Member              | Member - University of Glyndwr Court                          |
| Member              | Honorary member - British Veterinary<br>Association           |
| Member              | Honorary member - British Institute of Innkeeping             |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

# Siân Gwenllian MS

This register of interests was published on Wednesday, 8 May 2019, 14.51.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Gwynedd Council Councillor (SO 4.3 - Band    |
|                     | 2 – between 5 and 20 hours a week)           |
|                     | (Ceased from 31 May 2016)                    |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a                            |
|-------------------------------------|--|
| and amount:                         | company:   |
| Member                              | Plaid Cymru Arfon paid for the 2016 election<br>campaign costs |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                                       |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Member - Ysgol y Felinheli Governing Body<br>(ceased)                        |
| -                   | Member - Governing Body of Ysgol Syr<br>Hugh Owen, Caernarfon (ceased)       |
| -                   | Member - GISDA Management Board<br>(homeless charity in Caernarfon) (ceased) |
| -                   | Member - Felin Sgwrsio Committee<br>(community enterprise)                   |
| -                   | Member - Gwynedd Housing Association   |
| -                   | Member - Felinheli Festival  |
| -                   | Member - Honno (women's press)   |

Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and<br>contracted hours |
|---|---|
| None                                    | None  |

# Neil Hamilton MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 29 April 2021, 15.27.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

# Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | SLIM-BE Ltd (food products) (SO 4.3 - Band<br>1 - Less than 5 hours per week) |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Occasional fees for broadcasting, journalism<br>and surveys (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5<br>hours per week) |
| Spouse              | Spouse is employed by Neil Hamilton AM as<br>a Senior Adviser (previously caseworker<br>and diary secretary). |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company: |
|---|--|
| None  | None   |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Shareholder in SLIM-BE Ltd (food products)      |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to<br>AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours                            |
|--|---|
| Name: Mary Christine Hamilton              | Capacity in which employed: Senior Adviser<br>(previously Personal Assistant) |
| Family member of: Neil Hamilton            | Date employment commenced: 11 May 2016  |
| Relationship to AM: Spouse                 | Hours contracted to work: 37 hours per week                                   |

# Mike Hedges MS

This register of interests was published on Wednesday, 11 July 2018, 14.09.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a    |
|-------------------------------------|--|
| and amount:                         | company:                               |
| Member                              | 2016 Assembly election expenses met by |
|                                     | Swansea East Labour Party              |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held            |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Member - Morriston RFC                            |
| -                   | President – Morriston Ladies Choir                |
| -                   | Member – Morriston Town FC                        |
| -                   | President – Ynystawe Cricket and Football<br>Club |
| -                   | Patron – Morriston Orpheus Choir                  |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

# Name of club or society Vice President – Morriston Hospital League of Friends Vice President – Heart of Wales Line

Life Member – Morriston Working Mens

Club

Patron – Paul Popham Fund

President – Swansea Hard of Hearing

Group

Member - Socialist Health Association

Member - Fabian Society

Member - Unite

Member - Unison

Member - GMB

Member - Amnesty

Member - Co-op Party

Member - Friends of the Earth

Member - Institute of Welsh Affairs

Member - Bevan Foundation

Member - Oxfam

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and<br>contracted hours |
|---|---|
| None                                    | None  |

# Vikki Howells MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 17 October 2019, 14.02.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

### Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business                                    |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | Print Finisher for Stephens and George - printing business. (Divorced - 4/9/18) |
| Partner             | Hefin David, Assembly Member for<br>Caerphilly.                                 |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company: |
|---|--|
| Member  | All 2016 Assembly election expenses paid     |
|   | through Cynon Valley Constituency Labour     |
|   | Party  |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area     |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | Owns a residential property in Aberdare |
|                     | (Ceased)                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held            |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Member - Bevan Foundation                         |
| Member              | Member - Co-operative Party                       |
| Member              | Member - GMB                                      |
| Member              | Member - USDAW                                    |
| Member              | Member - Cynon Valley Museum                      |
| Member              | Patron - Mountain Ash and District Choral Society |
| Member              | Trustee - Rees Llewellyn Scholarship Fund         |
| Member              | Patron - Friends of Aberdare Park                 |

# Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

#### Name of club or society

Patron - Policy Forum for Wales (ceased 21/01/19)

President - Friends R Us

Vice-President - Cwmbach Male Voice Choir

Member - Cynon Valley History Society

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

# Jane Hutt MS

This register of interests was published on Friday, 8 March 2019, 14.04.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

# Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | Employed part-time by the Joseph<br>Rowntree Trust (Wales Advisor) (ceased)                                     |
| Spouse              | Employed by Cardiff University as part-time<br>Programme Director for Wales Public<br>Services 2025 (ceased)    |
| Spouse              | Employed by Cardiff University as a part-<br>time expert consultant for the Public Policy<br>Institute (ceased) |
| Member              | Trustee - Vale for Africa charity (SO 4.3 -<br>Band 1 - Less than 5 hours per week).                            |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in recreat of | Description and person or organisation |
|---------------------|--|
| Entry in respect of | making gift                            |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:                    |
|---|---|
| Member  | Election 2016 expenses met by Vale of<br>Glamorgan Labour Party |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                     |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Member - Vale Youth Forum                                  |
| Member              | Honorary President - Barry First<br>Responders             |
| Member              | Member - Vale People First                                 |
| Member              | Patron - Thompson Street Estate Sensory<br>Garden (ceased) |
| Member              | Member - Ocean Water Sports Trust, Barry                   |

| Spouse | Trustee and Director - Vale of Glamorgan<br>Music Festival                |
|--------|---|
| Spouse | Chair, Trustee and Director - St Donats Arts<br>Centre (Chair now ceased) |
| Spouse | Director - 2025 Public Services - Cardiff<br>University (ceased)          |
| Spouse | Member - National Committee of CItizens<br>Advice Cymru (ceased)          |
| Member | Member - Atal y Fro (ceased)  |
| Member | Patron - Credit Unions Wales  |
| Member | Member - Bawso (ceased)   |
| Member | Member - Wales for Africa Health Links<br>(ceased)                        |
| Member | Patron - Wales for Africa Health Links                                    |
| Spouse | Honorary Senior Research Fellow - Cardiff<br>University                   |
| Spouse | Trustee and Director - Cardiff and the Vale<br>Citizens Advice            |
| Spouse | Trustee and Director - UWC Atlantic College                               |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| AM                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

# Huw Irranca-Davies MS

This register of interests was published on Wednesday, 6 January 2021, 15.18.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | Employed as a Radiographer for Powys<br>Local Health Board and ABM  |
| Member              | Occasional survey work of no more than<br>one hour once a month (SO 4.3 - Band 1 -<br>Less than 5 hours per week) |
| Member              | Chair - Wales Programme Monitoring<br>Committee (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5<br>hours per week                  |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift          |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Hospitality for Judgement Day rugby<br>matches from Sony UK |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:   |
|---|--|
| Candidate                                       | 2016 Assembly election expenses met by<br>Ogmore Constituency Labour Party, with<br>donations from Freshwater PR |
| Member  | Donation for Welsh Labour leadership<br>campaign from Mark Glover  |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area          |
|---------------------|--|
| Member and Spouse   | Joint ownership of a residential property in |
|                     | the Swansea area from which is derived       |
|                     | rental income                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Member of SERA Executive - Labour's    |
|                     | Environmental Campaign organisation    |
| Member              | Patron – Brynawel Rehab                |
| Member              | President - Ogmore Valley Silver Band  |
|                     |  |

| Member | President - Garw Valley Ladies Choir   |
|--------|--|
| Member | President - Ogmore Valley Male Voice Choir   |
| Member | Vice President - Maesteg Amateur Operatic<br>Society   |
| Member | Vice President (joint membership) -<br>Maesteg Cricket Club (Member is no longer<br>formally the Vice President of this<br>organisation) |
| Member | Joint membership - Friends of Côr Bro Ogwr   |
| Member | President - Pencoed & District Choral<br>Society (Member is no longer formally the<br>President as the organisation has<br>disbanded)    |
| Member | Vice President - Y BONT  |
| Member | Patron - Maesteg RFC   |
| Member | Patron - Maesteg Gleemen MVC   |
| Member | Honorary Member - Ogmore Valley<br>Community Regeneration Association<br>(OVCRA)   |
| Member | Vice President - Ramblers Cymru  |
| Member | President - Cor Meibion Maesteg a'r Cylch  |
| Member | Patron - Mid Glamorgan Mixed Choir   |
| Member | Member - Bevan Foundation  |
| Member | Honorary associate - British Veterinary<br>Association   |
| Member | Patron - UK Friends Bereaved Families<br>Forum   |
| Member | Chair - Regional Investment Steering Group   |
| Member | Chair - European Advisory Group  |
| Member | Vice President - Nantymoel Boys and Girls<br>Club  |
| Member | Chair - Co-operative Assembly Group  |
| Member | Trustee - Caerau Men's Shed  |

Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

#### Name of club or society

Member - Co-operative Party

Member - Fabians

Member- UCATT (Ceased)

Member - GMB

Honorary Member - Maesteg Rotary Club

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

# Mark Isherwood MS

This register of interests was published on Tuesday, 18 December 2018, 14.37.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | Employed by Mark Isherwood AM as a<br>Constituency Assistant (5 hours per week)                                   |
| Spouse              | County Councillor for Llanfynydd - Flintshire<br>County Council (ceased)  |
| Spouse              | Member of Environment and Regeneration<br>Overview and Scrutiny Committee<br>(Flintshire County Council) (ceased) |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:                                |
|---|---|
| -   | 2016 election expenses met by the Member<br>or the Welsh Conservative Party |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | 20/08/17 - 25/08/17. Israel and West Bank.      |
|                     | Fact-finding political delegation. Paid for by  |
|                     | the Conservative Friends of Israel.             |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                      |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Vice President – North Wales Disability<br>Resources Centre |
| Member              | Patron – British Association of Social<br>Workers           |
| Member              | Ambassador – Clwyd Girl Guides                              |
| Member              | Vice President – North Wales Play                           |
| Member              | Vice Patron – RORO sailing project                          |
| Member              | Member – Glyndŵr University Court                           |

| Member | Member – North Wales Wildlife Trust  |
|--------|--|
| Member | Patron – Centre of Sign-Sight-Sound<br>(previously North Wales Deaf Association) |
| Member | President – Centre for Cultural Engagement                                       |
| Member | Vice President – Boys and Girls Clubs for<br>Wales                               |
| Member | Trustee – FNF Both Parents Matter Cymru  |
| Member | Patron – Flintshire Disability Forum   |
| Member | Patron - Policy Forum for Wales  |
| Member | Member - Buddies Autism Club   |
| Member | Conwy Citizens Advice Bureau   |
| Spouse | Governor - Llanfynydd School   |
| Member | Honorary Member - Wrexham-Bidston Rail<br>Users Association                      |
| Member | Honorary Associate Member - British<br>Veterinary Association                    |
| Member | Ambassador - National Trading Standards<br>Scams Team                            |
| Member | Subscriber - Bevan Foundation  |
| Member | Institute of Welsh Affairs   |
| Member | Honorary Member - Flint and Holywell<br>Rotary Club                              |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society                  |
|--|
| Member - North Wales Business Club       |
| Member - North East Wales Heritage Forum |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name: Hilary Teresa Isherwood       | Capacity in which employed: Constituency<br>Caseworker |
|-------------------------------------|--|
| Family member of: Mark Isherwood AM | Date employment commenced: 2 May 2003                  |
| Relationship to AM: Wife            | Hours contracted to work: 5 hours per week             |

# Julie James MS

This register of interests was published on Monday, 10 September 2018, 14.57.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business                              |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | Director of Flattout Design Limited (electronic design consultancy) |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| Son                 | Data analyst, graphic design and research,   |
|                     | Deryn Consulting Limited (ceased on 17       |
|                     | August 2018)                                 |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| and amount:                         | company:                            |
| None                                | None                                |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Member of Unison                       |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours            |
|---|---|
| Name: Laura Murton                      | Capacity in which employed: Press,<br>Research and PR Officer |

| Family Member of: Hannah Blythyn AM | Date which employment commenced: 16<br>February 2015 (ceased on 31 July 2018) |
|-------------------------------------|---|
| Relationship to AM: Spouse          | Hours contracted to work: 14.8  |
| Name: Oliver James-Flatt            | Capacity in which employed:<br>Communications and Press Officer               |
| Family Member of: Julie James AM    | Date which employment commenced: 21<br>August 2018                            |
| Relationship to AM: Son             | Hours contracted to work: 30  |

## **Delyth Jewell MS**

This register of interests was published on Friday, 28 February 2020, 14.59.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift                                     |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Two tickets for the Wales v Barbarians<br>rugby match on 30 November 2019 from<br>S4C. |
| Member              | Ticket for the Wales v France rugby match on 22 February 2020 from ITV Cymru.          |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved:

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company: |
|---|--|
| None  | None   |

7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society | ] |
|-------------------------|---|
| None                    |   |

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |

| None | None |  |
|------|------|--|
| None | None |  |
| None | None |  |

## Ann Jones MS

This register of interests was published on Monday, 29 July 2019, 10.53.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Mug and glass paperweight from Arriva buses.       |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a    |
|-------------------------------------|--|
| and amount:                         | company:                               |
| Member                              | Election 2016 expenses paid by Vale of |
|                                     | Clwyd Constituency Labour Party        |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                     |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | President - Glan Clwyd Hospital Radio                      |
| -                   | Patron - Rhyl Swimming Club                                |
| -                   | Patron - Vale of Clwyd Scouts                              |
| -                   | Patron - Rhyl and District Junior Football<br>League       |
| -                   | Patron - E-cadet Scheme, Ysgol Llewelyn<br>Primary School  |
| -                   | North Wales Patron - Supply Chain<br>Sustainability School |

## Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

Name of club or society

President of Rhyl and District Musical

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours |
|---|--|
| None                                    | None   |

## **Caroline Jones MS**

This register of interests was published on Tuesday, 11 February 2020, 11.50.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business                              |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | Senior Manager at HMP Parc Prison,<br>Bridgend (ceased)                   |
| Spouse              | Spouse is employed by Caroline Jones as a full-time Community Caseworker. |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company: |
|---|--|
| None  | None   |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area        |
|---------------------|--|
| Member and spouse   | Member and spouse own 1 residential rental |
|                     | property in Port Talbot and 5 residential  |
|                     | rental properties in Bridgend              |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| АМ                                  | contracted hours                                    |
|-------------------------------------|---|
| Name: Alun Williams                 | Capacity in which employed: Community<br>Caseworker |
| Family member of: Caroline Jones AM | Date employment commenced: 24 April 2017            |
| Relationship to AM: Husband         | Hours contracted to work: 37.5                      |

## **Carwyn Jones MS**

This register of interests was published on Monday, 19 April 2021, 10.15.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | lt's My Shout Ltd - Film Production (SO 4.3 -<br>Band 1 - Less than 5 hours per week)              |
| Member              | Alta Performance Ltd (exercise and lifestyle)<br>(SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5 hours per<br>week) |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Occasional fees for broadcasting, teaching,<br>speaking and advising (S.O. 4.3 - Band 1 -<br>Less than 5 hours per week).  |
| Member              | Professor of Law, Aberystwyth University<br>(S.O. 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5 hours per<br>week).   |
| Member              | Advisor to Spectrum Internet, a digital<br>business. (S.O. 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5<br>hours per week).  |
| Member              | GFG Alliance (Steel/Aluminium/Energy) -<br>Member of the Global Advisory Board<br>(limited to the energy side of the business<br>until 12/12/20) (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than<br>5 hours per week) (Ceased - replaced by<br>the entry below regarding SIMEC Energy<br>Ltd) |

| Member | Member is employed as Consultant to<br>media company Business News Wales<br>(S.O. 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5 hours per<br>week).   |
|--------|--|
| Member | Non-Executive Director - Food,Farming and<br>Countryside Commission - A not-for-profit<br>countryside organisation (SO 4.3 - Band 1 -<br>Less than 5 hours per week)   |
| Member | Consultant - Savebox Ltd - Portable energy<br>(S.O. 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5 hours per<br>week).   |
| Member | SIMEC Energy Ltd – Adviser and<br>consequently a member of the Global<br>Advisory Board of GFG Alliance. Only<br>attending that Board in relation to SIMEC<br>issues until 12/12/20. I am employed by<br>SIMEC not by GFG (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less<br>than 5 hours per week) (This replaces the<br>entry regarding GFG Alliance in whole ). |
| Spouse | Spouse works for Macmillan Cancer Charity.<br>(Ceased)   |
| Member | RW Learning – professional development<br>(SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5 hours per<br>week).   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | 2 tickets and lunch to the Ospreys v<br>Scarlets rugby match on 27 December 2016<br>from Ospreys Rugby |
| Member              | Fee for apperance on Jonathan television programme from Avanti Productions                             |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of:                            | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved:   |
|---|--|
| None  | None   |
| 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship            |  |
| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a<br>company:  |
| Member  | 2016 Assembly election expenses included:<br>£5,750 sponsorship from Dr and Mrs S.Syal<br>representing money raised at a fundraising |

Remaining election costs met by Bridgend

Constituency Labour Party.

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs  |
|---------------------|--|
| Member and Spouse   | Visit to Royal College of Music and Drama<br>event in New York (27 February 2019 to 3<br>March 2019). Costs met by Aled Miles and<br>Royal College of Music and Drama. |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Trustee - Books Council of Wales       |
| Member              | Member - RSPB                          |
| Member              | Family Membership - National Trust     |

| Member          | Unison |
|-----------------|--------|
| Member          | Unite  |
| Spouse          | Unite  |
| Dependant Child | Unite  |

## Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society                     |
|---|
| Honorary Member - Bridgend Rotary Club      |
| Honorary Member - Southerndown Golf<br>Club |
| Member - Wrexham Lager Club                 |
| Officer of the Order of St.John             |
| Master of the Bench, Gray's Inn             |
| Member - Campaign for real ale              |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM  | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours                           |
|--|--|
| Name: Laura Murton   | Capacity in which employed: Labour Group<br>Policy and Coordiniation Officer |
| Family Member of: Hannah Blythyn AM  | Date which employment commenced: 1<br>August 2018                            |
| Relationship to AM: Partner  | Hours contracted to work: 37   |
| (Laura Merton is no longer employed by me<br>as I have stood down as Welsh Labour<br>leader) |  |

## Elin Jones MS

This register of interests was published on Tuesday, 7 January 2020, 12.20.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | National Eisteddfod Board of Trustees (SO<br>4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5 hours per week) |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a      |
|-------------------------------------|--|
| and amount:                         | company:                                 |
| -                                   | 100% of 2016 election costs were paid by |
|                                     | Plaid Cymru                              |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Chair -National Eisteddfod (I'm Chair of the<br>Local Executive Committee for the  |
|                     | Ceredigion National Eisteddfod and, by   |
|                     | virtue of that role, I'm a member of the<br>National Eisteddfod Board of Trustees) |
| Member              | Vice President of YFC Wales  |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

# Name of club or societyHonorary Associate British VeterinaryAssociation

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

## Mandy Jones MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 21 March 2019, 16.20.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| and amount:                         | company:                            |
| None                                | None                                |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs   |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | 24-28/02/19. Israel and the West Bank -<br>Heritage promotion and fact finding visit.<br>£2,431.71 paid for by the Evan Roberts<br>Institute. |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area       |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Owner of a residential rented property in |
|                     | Bala.                                     |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

#### 12. Record of the employment of family members

Name of employee and relationship to Position, dates of employment and

| AM   | contracted hours |
|------|------------------|
| None | None             |

## Helen Mary Jones MS

This register of interests was published on Friday, 10 July 2020, 16.02.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Ticket and hospitality for the Wales v France<br>rugby match on 22 February 2020 from ITV<br>Wales. |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member | ; Sponsor and nature of business if a  |
|------------------------------------|--|
| and amount:                        | company:                               |
| Member                             | All election costs met by Plaid Cymru. |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held    |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Supporter of the Morgan Academy,          |
|                     | occasionally providing assistance through |
|                     | advice, acting as a speaker or chair at   |
|                     | events etc, for which the Member does not |
|                     | receive financial or personal benefit.    |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and<br>contracted hours  |
|---|--|
| Name: Tomos Siôn Jones                  | Employed as: Community Liaison Assistant   |
| Family member of: Elin Jones AM         | Date employment commenced: 24 June<br>2019 (Was temporary between 7 January<br>2019 and 21 June 2019)                        |
| Relationship to AM: Nephew              | Hours contracted to work: 37 hours per<br>week (from 1 September 2019) (previously<br>28 hours per week from 7 January 2019) |

## Laura Anne Jones MS

This register of interests was published on Tuesday, 25 August 2020, 14.25.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | County Councillor for Monmouthshire          |
|                     | County Council - (SO 4.3 - Band 2: Between   |
|                     | 5 hours and 20 hours a week)                 |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| and amount:                         | company:                            |
| None                                | None                                |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours |
|---|--|
| None                                    | None   |

## Steffan Lewis AM

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 4 October 2018, 11.04.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business                |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | Cardiff and Vale LHB - Operating<br>Department Practitioner |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a     |
|-------------------------------------|---|
| and amount:                         | company:                                |
| Member                              | All election expenses for 2016 campaign |
|                                     | met by Plaid Cymru                      |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Welsh Centre for International Affairs |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours |
|---|--|
| None                                    | None   |

## Dai Lloyd MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 29 April 2021, 15.50.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Living Room, a charity advising on alcohol<br>and drug issues (Band 1: Less than 5 hours<br>a week) (No Longer a Director - August<br>2019) |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | GP, in receipt of expenses only (Band 2:<br>between 5 and 20 hours a week) - Ceased |
| Member              | Lay preacher, in receipt of expenses only<br>(Band 1: Less than 5 hours a week)     |
| Wife                | GP - Ceased   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company: |
|---|--|
| Member  | 2016 election expenses paid by Plaid         |
|   | Cymru  |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area                |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | 1 flat in Llanelli, 1 flat in Swansea and one      |
|                     | house in Lampeter that is rented out. One          |
|                     | residential flat in Cardiff. (Flat in Llanelli has |
|                     | been sold - August 2019)                           |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                                 |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Trustee - Swansea Bay Carers' Trust (organisation has ceased to exist) |
| -                   | Member - People First Swansea Committee                                |
| -                   | Member - Asthma UK Cymru   |
| -                   | President - Swansea Coeliac Group                                      |
| -                   | Welsh Governor - Coeliac UK (ceased June                               |

|   | 2018)  |
|---|--|
| - | Vice-president -Swansea Forget Me Not<br>Clubs   |
| - | Chair - Governing Board, Ysgol Gynradd<br>Gymraeg y Login Fach, Waunarlwydd,<br>Swansea - Ceased |
| - | Honorary position (unpaid) - British<br>Veterinary Association                                   |

## Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours |
|---|--|
| None                                    | None   |

## Neil McEvoy MS

This register of interests was published on Wednesday, 18 July 2018, 17.46.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Councillor - Cardiff County Council (SO 4.3 -<br>Band 2 - between 5 and 20 hours per week) |
| Partner             | Works for RhAG (Parents for Welsh medium education)  |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Ticket and hospitality for Rugby League<br>Challenge Cup final 2016 from Chief<br>Executive of the Rugby Football League |
| Member              | Ticket for Golovkin v Brook boxing match<br>from Mauricio Sulaiman, President of the<br>World Boxing Council             |

| Member | Ticket to BBC Wales Sports Personality of<br>the Year 2016 from BBC Wales (transferred<br>to a third party to attend) |
|--------|---|
| Member | Ticket to ITV Welsh Political Awards 2016<br>from ITV Wales   |
| Member | Tickets and hospitality for Champions<br>League Final 2017 from UEFA/FAW  |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| and amount:                         | company:                            |
| None                                | None                                |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business                               |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Shareholder in Cwmni Distyllfa Llanberis<br>Cyf (distilling company) (ceased) |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

#### Name of club or society

Member of Fairwater Social Club

Member of Propel

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours |
|---|--|
| None                                    | None   |

## **David Melding MS**

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 24 October 2019, 10.57.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Director - One Woodland Place<br>Management Company (SO4.3 - Band 1-<br>less than 5 hours per week) |
| Member              | Director – Gorwel Ltd (Non partisan think<br>tank) (SO4.3 - Band 1- less than 5 hours<br>per week)  |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Occasional lecturing at the College of<br>William and Mary, Virginia, USA – expenses<br>covered by University (SO4.3 - Band 1- less<br>than 5 hours per week) |
| Member              | Associate - Global Partners Governance<br>(provide support to parliaments) (SO4.3 -<br>Band 1- less than 5 hours per week)                                    |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

Entry in respect of

|        | making gift  |
|--------|--|
| Member | Visit to Bosnia (28 - 31 August 2016) to<br>foster relations between Wales and Bosnia<br>and to promote 'Remembering<br>Sbrebrenica's' education pack. Costs met by<br>'Remembering Srebrenica'. |
| Member | Hospitality at Wales v Spain football match<br>on 11 October 2018 for Member and one<br>member of staff from S4C.  |
| Member | Hospitality at Wales v Scotland rugby match<br>on 3 November 2018 for Member and one<br>member of Assembly staff from the BBC.   |
| Member | Accommodation at the Hay Festival of<br>Literature and the Arts 2019 from the<br>Institute of Welsh Affairs.   |
| Member | Appearance fee for the Hay Festival of<br>Literature and the Arts 2019 paid for by Hay<br>Festival of Literature and the Arts 2019.  |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| and amount:                         | company:                            |
| None                                | None                                |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs  |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Visit to Williamsburg, Virginia, USA (23-26<br>October 2016) to deliver a series of lectures<br>at College of William and Mary. Costs met<br>by College of William and Mary. |
| Member              | Visit to Williamsburg, Virginia, USA (9-12<br>April 2019) to deliver lectures at College of  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Chair of Governing Body - Meadowbank<br>Special School, Cardiff                               |
| Member              | Chair of Governing Body – Headlands<br>School, Penarth  |
| Member              | Improving Outcomes for Children Ministerial<br>Advisory Group                                 |
| Member              | Member - North America Wales Foundation   |
| Member              | Welsh Government Ministerial Advisory<br>Group - Corporate Parenting Task and<br>Finish Group |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society                             |
|---|
| Vice Chairman – Conservative Europe<br>Group        |
| Joint Chair – Remembering Srebrenica                |
| Vice President – Wales Council European<br>Movement |
| Officer – Order of St John                          |

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

## Jeremy Miles MS

This register of interests was published on Tuesday, 25 February 2020, 13.56.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Digidal Ltd (Business Affairs Consultancy)<br>(the only remuneration relates to use of a<br>company car - pending termination of car<br>lease) (SO 4.3 - Band 1 – less than 5 hours<br>per week) (Ceased on 13.11.17) |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Two match and hospitality tickets for<br>Ospreys v. Zebre on 2 September 2017.<br>Ospreys Rugby, Liberty Stadium, Swansea. |
| Member              | Tickets plus hospitality for Wales v. New<br>Zeland match on 25 November 2017 from<br>S4C.                                 |

| Member | Tickets plus hospitality for Scarlets v.<br>Ospreys match on 26 December 2017 from<br>Swansea University. |
|--------|---|
| Member | Ticket plus hospitality for Wales v. France<br>rugby match on 17 March 2018 from Nat<br>West.             |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:   |
|---|--|
| Candidate                                       | All 2016 Assembly election expenses met<br>by Neath Constituency Labour Party,<br>including donations from GMB (£1,000),<br>UCATT (£400), Unite (leaflets printed,<br>valued at £420) and the Co-operative Party<br>(£250) |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area          |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Owns a residential tenanted property in East |
|                     | London (property sold, Member no longer      |
|                     | the owner) and jointly owns a residential    |
|                     | tenanted property in Swansea                 |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Shareholder in Digidal Ltd (Business Affairs    |

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Member - Bevan Foundation   |
| Member              | Patron of Supply Chain Sustainability<br>School (ceased - resigned as patron on 7<br>December 2017) |
| Member              | Member - Neath Port Talbot Credit Union<br>(also known as Celtic Credit Union)                      |
| Member              | Member - GMB  |
| Member              | Member - UNITE  |
| Member              | Member and Patron - Resolven Building<br>Blocks family centre                                       |
| Member              | Patron of Neath YMCA  |
| Member              | Honorary President - Pontardawe Royal<br>British Legion   |
| Member              | Honorary Patron - Neath Little Theatre  |
| Member              | Patron - LGBT Labour  |
| Member              | Honorary Vice-President and Member -<br>Neath Antiquarian Society                                   |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

#### Name of club or society

Member - The Hospital Club (by virtue of membership of the Royal Television Society) (ceased on 10 April 2017)

Member - Neath Port Talbot Credit Union

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to |
|--------------------------------------|
| АМ                                   |

## Darren Millar MS

This register of interests was published on Friday, 8 January 2021, 15.03.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | The Evan Roberts Institute - Registered<br>Charity (Band 1: Less than 5 hours per<br>week)    |
| Member              | Assemblies of God Incorporated (Band 1:<br>Less than 5 hours per week)<br>Unremunerated post. |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Accredited Minister - Assemblies of God<br>Great Britain (Band 1: Less than 5 hours per<br>week)                                 |
| Spouse              | Spouse is employed by Darren Millar, AM as a part-time administrator and caseworker  |
| Spouse              | Parenting Co-ordinator, Care for the Family (Charity)  |
| Member              | Management role - The Pocket Testament<br>League UK (charitable organisation) (Band<br>2: Between 5 hours and 20 hours per week) |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | 2 tickets to see Lionel Richie from Conwy<br>County Borough Council                                |
| Member              | Cufflinks from Clogau Gold   |
| Member              | 2 tickets and hospitality for Wales v Ireland<br>rugby match (10 March 2017) from Nat<br>West Bank |
| Member              | 2 tickets to a Paloma Faith concert with<br>hospitality from Conwy County Borough<br>Council       |
| Member              | 2 tickets and hospitality for Wales v South<br>Africa rugby match (24 November 2018)<br>from S4C   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a     |
|-------------------------------------|---|
| and amount:                         | company:                                |
| Member                              | 2016 election expenses met by the Welsh |
|                                     | Conservative Party                      |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs  |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | 29/10/16 - 10/11/16. Jerusalem. Holocaust<br>study visit, paid for by the Council of<br>Christians and Jews/Yad Vashem Holocaust<br>Museum |
| Member              | 30/01/17 - 03/02/17. Washington DC.<br>Attended the National Prayer Breakfast,<br>paid for by the Evan Roberts Institute                   |

| Member | 20/08/17 - 25/08/17. Israel. Fact-finding<br>political delegation to Israel and the West<br>Bank, paid for by the Conservative Friends<br>of Israel.                                      |
|--------|---|
| Member | 09/05/18 - 15/05/18. Kenya. Visit to see the<br>work of Just Earth, alleviating poverty<br>amongst farmers, paid for by Just Earth<br>charity.  |
| Member | 08/09/18 - 14/09/18. Middle East. Visited<br>charity projects supporting religious<br>minorities, paid for by Open Doors UK.  |
| Member | 24-28/02/19. Israel and the West Bank -<br>Heritage promotion and fact finding visit.<br>Paid for by the Evan Roberts Institute.<br>Member is a Trustee of the Evan Roberts<br>Institute. |
| Member | 4-10/12/19. Israel - Attend 2019 Jerusalem<br>Chairman's Conference, paid for by the<br>Israel Allies Foundation.   |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area                                   |
|---------------------|---|
| Member and spouse   | Residential property in Kinmel Bay jointly owned by Member and spouse |
| Member and spouse   | Residential property in Cardiff jointly owned by Member and spouse    |
| Member and spouse   | 2 residential properties in Towyn part owned by Member and spouse     |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Member - Capel (Welsh Chapels Heritage |
|                     | Society)                               |

| - | Member - Ruthin and District Civic Society   |
|---|--|
| - | Member - Residential Landlords Association   |
| - | Member - Glyndŵr University Court  |
| - | Family are members of North Coast Church   |
| - | Companion - Chartered Institute of<br>Management   |
| - | Fellow - Institute of Leadership and<br>Management                                       |
| - | Fellow - Royal Society for the<br>encouragement of Arts, Manufacturing and<br>Governance |
| - | Vice-Chair - North Wales Play Association  |
| - | Patron - British Association of Social<br>Workers (BASW) Cymru                           |
| - | Patron - Abergele Carnival   |
| - | Patron - Welsh Crown Green Bowling<br>Association  |
| - | Governor - St Brigid's School, Denbigh   |
| - | VIce-President - British Epilepsy Association (Epilepsy Action)                          |
| - | Member - Reserve Forces and Cadets<br>Association for Wales                              |
| - | Member - Bangor University Court   |
| - | Member and spouse are members of the<br>Evangelical Alliance                             |

## Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society                        |
|--|
| Honorary Member of Colwyn Bay Rotary<br>Club   |
| Honorary Member of Rhos-on-Sea Cricket<br>Club |
| Member - National Club, London                 |
| Patron - Conservative Friends of the           |
| Patron - Conservative Friends of the           |

Commonwealth

Honorary Life Member - Welsh Mountain Zoo

Membership of the Clocaenog Red Squirrels Trust

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours       |
|---|--|
| Name: Rebekah Millar                    | Capacity in which employed: Administrator and Caseworker |
| Family member of: Darren Millar AM      | Date employment commenced: 5 November 2007               |
| Relationship to AM: Wife                | Hours contracted to work: 22.2 hours per week            |

## **Eluned Morgan MS**

This register of interests was published on Wednesday, 18 November 2020, 13.59.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of<br>business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None                                      |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business                                 |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Member of the House of Lords (SO4.3 -<br>Band 1- less than 5 hours per week) |
| Spouse              | Partner in a GP practice   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved:                       |
|----------------------|--|
| Member               | Eligible for a pension from the European<br>Parliament at the age of 65. |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:  |
|---|---|
| -   | 2016 Assembly election expenses met by the Labour Party   |
| Member  | Donations for Labour leadership campaign<br>from: - Peter Nicolson - Bob Nicolson -<br>John Grantchester - Mark Bowen-Andrew<br>Scott Ltd |
| Member  | Help to finance postage and internal<br>selection leaflet - £3,500 sponsorship -<br>Unite the Union                                       |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area  |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Residential property let out occasionally in<br>Pembrokeshire (Member has not rented out<br>property in St David's since Summer 2016)  |
| Member              | Family home in St Davids. Residential<br>property which has only ever been rented<br>out for eight weeks. Durng the member's<br>time as a Member of the Senedd, the house<br>was only rented out for four weeks in<br>summer 2016 because the committment to<br>rent out the property was made before the<br>member was elected. |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Chair (non-remunerated) - Live Music Now |
|                     | Wales (ceased October 2019)              |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

#### Name of club or society

Member - Unite the Union

Member - Amnesty International

Member - European Movement

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

## Julie Morgan MS

This register of interests was published on Friday, 20 November 2020, 13.34.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

### Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business               |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Cell Therapy Ltd (Regenerative Medicine)<br>(ceased) |
| Spouse              | Bay TV Swansea Ltd (unremunerated)<br>(ceased)       |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Chair - Wales Programme Monitoring           |
|                     | Committee (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less than 5     |
|                     | hours per week) (ceased).                    |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

Entry in respect of:

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a        |
|-------------------------------------|--|
| and amount:                         | company:                                   |
| Member                              | All 2016 Assembly election expenses met    |
|                                     | by Cardiff North Constituency Labour Party |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | Shareholder in Cell Therapy Ltd (ceased)        |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held   |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Chancellor - Swansea University (ceased) |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society  |  |
|--|--|
| Member - Unite the Union   |  |
| Trustee - Life for African Mothers   |  |
| Vice President - George Thomas Hospice -<br>name has changed to the City Hospice<br>(21/09/17) |  |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

## Lynne Neagle MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 9 January 2020, 15.27.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | HE Consultant, University of South Wales.<br>University receives Welsh Government<br>funding through HEFCW, plus student<br>tuition fees (ceased) |
| Spouse              | Special Adviser to Christina Rees MP,<br>Shadow Secretary of State for Wales<br>(ceased)  |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:   |
|---|--|
| Candidate                                       | 2016 Assembly election expenses met by<br>Torfaen Constituency Labour Party,<br>including donations from Unite the Union<br>(£1962.72) and the Co-operative Party<br>(£250). |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                 |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Patron - Torfaen Opportunity Group                     |
| Member              | Vice President - Torfaen Museum Trust                  |
| Member              | Honorary Patron – Garnsychan Partnership               |
| Member              | Patron – Gwent Cancer Support                          |
| Member              | Patron – Gwent Cancer Support Young<br>Persons Project |

## Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours |
|---|--|
| None                                    | None   |

## **Rhianon Passmore MS**

This register of interests was published on Wednesday, 29 June 2016, 16.11.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Groundsman for Caerphilly Council            |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company: |
|---|--|
| -   | 2016 Assembly election expenses met by       |
|   | Islwyn Constituency Labour Party             |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

## Adam Price MS

This register of interests was published on Monday, 27 July 2020, 10.15.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Advice/consultancy work for New<br>Conventions Ltd (property development) -<br>Member has deferred agreement in place<br>on a contingent fee basis (SO 4.3 - Band 1 -<br>Less than 5 hours per week) (Ceased) |
| Partner             | Tribunal Judge in the Ministry of Justice   |
| Member              | Y Lolfa Cyf (publishers) – Royalties for the<br>book 'Wales – the First and Final Colony'<br>(SO 4.3 – Band 1 – Less than 5 hours per<br>week)  |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation |
|---------------------|--|
| Entry in respect of | making gift                            |

| Member | Hospitality from General Electric at business<br>forum meeting held to discuss ideas relating<br>to the establishment of an infrastructure<br>commission   |
|--------|--|
| Member | Ticket and hospitality for Wales v Argentina<br>rugby match on 12 November 2016 from GE<br>Aviation  |
| Member | Ticket and hospitality for Wales v Scotland<br>rugby match on 3 February 2018 from Royal<br>Bank of Scotland   |
| Member | Two nights' accommodation and meals at<br>the Celtic Manor hotel paid for by Cardiff<br>Metropolitan University's School of<br>Management as part of a symposium on<br>'Institutions required to deliver economic<br>development' that took place on 9-10 April<br>2018. |
| Member | Tickets for Wales v Italy rugby match on 1<br>February 2020 from the WRU.  |
| Member | Tickets for Wales v France rugby match on 22 February 2020 from S4C.   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:   |
|---|--|
| Member  | 2016 election expenses (£10,000) met by<br>Plaid Cymru Carmarthen East and Dinefwr<br>constituency party.                                    |
| Member  | Donation of £1,000 for Plaid Cymru<br>leadership campaign from Mr Orwig.   |
| Member  | Contribution of £3,000 from Plaid Cymru<br>Carmarthen East and Dinefwr constituency<br>party towards the Plaid Cymru leadership<br>campaign. |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Visit to Barcelona (1-3 June 2016) to attend    |
|                     | a seminar on the EU referendum. Costs met       |
|                     | by Esquerra Republicana de Catalunya.           |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area                      |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Member owns a residential property in London (Ceased)    |
| Partner             | Partner owns two residential rented properties in London |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Mas ar y Maes                          |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society        |  |
|--------------------------------|--|
| Member - Royal Society of Arts |  |
|                                |  |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

## Nick Ramsay MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 16 May 2019, 11.54.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Employed by Paul Davies, Assembly<br>Member for Preseli Pembrokeshire as a<br>researcher |
| Member              | lpsos Mori - undertake surveys - £75.00<br>payment received.                             |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift                           |
|---------------------|--|
| Member and spouse   | 2 tickets and hospitality from the BBC for<br>Biggest Weekend on 27 May 2018 |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

Entry in respect of:

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a    |
|-------------------------------------|--|
| and amount:                         | company:                               |
| Member                              | 2016 Assembly election expenses met by |
|                                     | Monmouth Conservative Association      |
|                                     | (£10,952.57)                           |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area           |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Owns a residential rental property in Cardiff |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Vice President – Chepstow Mencap       |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

#### Name of club or society

Honorary Member – Usk and District Rotary Club

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

## Jenny Rathbone MS

This register of interests was published on Monday, 17 February 2020, 10.44.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Director (unremunerated) of Living Room<br>Cardiff, a subsidiary of CAIS (providing not-<br>for-profit support for addiction services) (SO<br>4.3 - Band 1 - less than 5 hours per week) |
| Member              | Voluntary trustee of Good Food Llanedeyrn<br>(not-to-profit social enterprise and charity),<br>unpaid (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - less than 5 hours<br>per week).                                 |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Partner             | Member of the Advisory Board at Bute<br>Energy |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| Partner              | Bute Energy  |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:   |
|---|--|
| Member  | All financial sponsorship for 2016 election provided by Cardiff Central Constituency Labour Party (£9,432.32). |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs   |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Visit to Dhaka, Bangladesh (20 – 26<br>October 2016) to conduct a fact finding visit<br>and attend the Awami League Conference.<br>Costs of flight (£980) and accommodation<br>for four nights (£480) met by the Awami<br>League. Costs of visit (£1480) donated to<br>charities operating in Bangladesh on a)<br>family planning and b) agricultural irrigation. |
| Member              | 24-28/02/19. Israel and the West Bank -<br>Heritage promotion and fact finding visit.<br>£2,431.71 paid for by the Evan Roberts<br>Institute.   |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area      |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Member owns restored barn and 2 acres of |
|                     | land in Nant yr Odyn, Llanfihangel Glyn  |
|                     | Myfyr, Conwy, which is used as a         |
|                     | community centre.                        |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

T.

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of |
|---------------------|--|
| Entry in respect of | business                               |

| Member | Halma PLC   |
|--------|---|
| Member | Pearson PLC   |
| Member | Unilever PLC  |
| Member | Reckitt Benckiser                                   |
| Member | Henderson Smaller Companies Investment<br>Trust PLC |
| Member | Phoenix Fund Services                               |
| Member | Troy Income and Growth Trust PLC                    |
| Member | iShares PLC   |
| Member | F&C Responsible UK Equity                           |
| Member | Awel Ltd, social enterprise energy company          |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Governor - Ysgol Pen y Groes, Cardiff<br>(ceased)     |
| Member              | Governor - St Teilo's Church in Wales High<br>School. |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club  | or society        |
|---------------|-------------------|
| Member - Fab  | ian Society       |
| Member - Coo  | operative Society |
| Member - Frie | nds of Ecuador    |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

## Mark Reckless MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 13 December 2018, 14.39.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

## Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of<br>business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None                                      |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Part-time Director (not a company director)<br>and Company Secretary, UKIP<br>Parliamentary Resource Unit Limited (SO<br>4.3 - Band 2 - Between 5 hours and 20<br>hours per week). Company in receipt of<br>House of Commons 'short money'.<br>(Employment now ceased) |
| Spouse              | Councillor, Medway Council (Ceased)  |
| Spouse              | Spouse is employed by Mark Reckless AM<br>as Senior Advisor  |
| Member              | Occasional media appearances, newspaper<br>articles and surveys (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less<br>than 5 hours per week).   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in | respect of |  |
|----------|------------|--|
|----------|------------|--|

Description and person or organisation making gift

None

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| and amount:                         | company:                            |
| None                                | None                                |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs  |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Dublin (17/11/18) to be on a speaker panel<br>on Brexit - paid for by RTE Festival of<br>Politics. |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area                                     |
|---------------------|---|
| Member and spouse   | Member and Spouse own rented residential property in South-East London. |
| Member and spouse   | Member and Spouse own rented residential property in Cardiff.           |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| Member and spouse   | Shareholders in JTER Limited                    |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

## Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |  |
|-------------------------|------|--|
| None                    | None |  |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM  | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours                 |
|--|--|
| Name: Catriona Elizabeth Alison Reckless | Capacity in which employed: Senior Advisor                         |
| Family member of: Mark Reckless          | Date employment commenced: 27 July 2016                            |
| Relationship to AM: Spouse               | Hours contracted to work: 37 (29.6 hours prior to 7 December 2016) |

# David Rees MS

This register of interests was published on Friday, 3 May 2019, 13.10.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

# Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business                                   |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Superintendent Radiographer, Abertawe Bro<br>Morgannwg University Health Board |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:  |
|---|---|
| Member  | All 2016 Assembly election expenses met<br>by Aberavon Constituency Labour Party<br>including donations from UCATT, UNITE<br>and COMMUNITY Trade Unions |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area         |
|---------------------|---|
| Member and spouse   | Own a residential property in Cwmafan, Port |
|                     | Talbot                                      |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Member - Rhondda Tunnel Society        |
| Member              | Member - Bevan Foundation              |
| Member              | Member - University of Swansea Court   |

## Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society  |  |
|--------------------------|--|
| Member - Aberavon RFC    |  |
| Member - Cwmafan RFC     |  |
| Member - Unite the Union |  |
| Member - UNISON          |  |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours                            |
|---|---|
| Name: Angharad Nia Thomas               | Capacity in which employed: Researcher and Communications Officer (part-time) |
| Family Member of: David Rees AM         | Date employment commenced: 4 February 2013                                    |
| Relationship to AM: Daughter            | Hours contracted to work: 28 hours per week (formerly 22.3 hours per week)    |

# David J Rowlands MS

This register of interests was published on Friday, 19 July 2019, 15.03.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

# Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business   |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |
| Member              | Sleepbox Ltd (Sales and Marketing) (SO 4.3<br>- Band 1 - less than 5 hours per week)             |
| Member              | Sleepbox Hotels Ltd (Sales and Marketing)<br>(SO 4.3 - Band 1 - less than 5 hours per<br>week    |
| Member              | Brand Initiatives Ltd (Sales and Marketing)<br>(SO 4.3 - Band 1 - less than 5 hours per<br>week) |
| Member              | SBX Holdings Ltd (Sales and Marketing)<br>(SO 4.3 - Band 1 - less than 5 hours per<br>week)      |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Agent for land sale in Griffithstown,<br>Pontypool (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - less than 5<br>hours per week) |
| Spouse              | Employed by David J Rowlands AM as<br>Head of Office   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Name of client and nature of client's |
|---------------------------------------|
| business                              |

Entry in respect of

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Ticket and hospitality from S4C for Wales v        |
|                     | South Africa rugby match (26 November              |
|                     | 2016)  |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:    |
|---|---|
| Candidate                                       | All 2016 Assembly election expenses met by UKIP |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area        |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Property acquired with one other at        |
|                     | Birchgrove, New Tredegar for refurbishment |
|                     | and resale.                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business      |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Shareholder in Sleepbox Ltd (Sales and<br>Marketing) |
| Member              | Shareholder in Sleepbox Hotels Ltd (Sales            |

|        | and Marketing  |
|--------|--|
| Member | Shareholder in Brand Initiatives Ltd (Sales and Marketing) |
| Member | Shareholder in SBX Holdings Ltd (Sales and<br>Marketing)   |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |  |
|---------------------|--|--|
| None                | None                                   |  |

## Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |  |
|-------------------------|------|--|
| Member - Freemasons     |      |  |
|                         | <br> |  |

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours |
|---|--|
| Name: Keryn Rowlands                    | Capacity in which employed: Head of Office         |
| Family member of: David J Rowlands AM   | Date employment commenced: 16 May 2016             |
| Relationship to AM: Wife                | Hours contracted to work: 37 hours per week        |
| Name: Rhiannon Rowlands                 | Capacity in which employed: Caseworker             |
| Family member of: David J Rowlands AM   | Date employment commenced: 28<br>November 2016     |
| Relationship to AM: Daughter            | Hours contracted to work: 18.5 hours per week      |

# Carl Sargeant AM

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 7 July 2016, 15.06.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

# Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business                |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | Employed as a nursery nurse by Flintshire<br>County Council |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company: |
|---|--|
| Candidate                                       | 2016 Assembly election expenses met by       |
|   | Alyn and Deeside Constituency Labour         |
|   | Party  |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Non-remunerated ordinary member of     |
|                     | Countess of Chester NHS Trust          |
|                     |  |

## Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

#### Name of club or society

Member - Connah's Quay Labour Club

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| AM   | contracted hours |
|------|------------------|
| None | None             |

# Jack Sargeant MS

This register of interests was published on Friday, 6 November 2020, 14.42.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

# Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| and amount:                         | company:                            |
| None                                | None                                |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Member - Unite the Union   |
| Member              | Member - Community Union   |
| Member              | Honorary member of the Royal Welsh<br>Fusiliers – Shotton and Deeside  |
| Member              | Club Ambassador - Connah's Quay<br>Nomads Football Club  |
| Member              | Honorary member of the British Institute of Innkeeping (BII)   |
| Member              | Member of 5G EDC Project Consortium.<br>Other members include Bangor University,<br>Vodafone, Comtek - Sorrento Networks,<br>Fibrespeed, Fotech Solutions and ITS. |

## Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

Name of club or society

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours  |
|---|---|
| Name: Martin Gerald White               | Capacity in which employed: Part-time<br>Caseworker |
| Family member of: Jack Sargeant AM      | Date employment commenced: 2 March 2018             |
| Relationship to AM: Uncle               | Hours contracted to work: 22.2                      |

# Bethan Sayed MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 22 March 2018, 14.03.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

# Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business         |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | I Think Solutions (brand communication agency) |
| Spouse              | Cardiff International Film Festival            |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Senior consultant at Cognizant               |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Glastonbury tickets (x2) and stay from EE.         |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a |
|-------------------------------------|-------------------------------------|
| and amount:                         | company:                            |
| None                                | None                                |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

#### Name of club or society

Member - The Rhondda Tunnel Society

Patron - British Association of Social

Workers (BASW)

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

#### 12. Record of the employment of family members

Name of employee and relationship to Position, dates of employment and

| AM   | contracted hours |
|------|------------------|
| None | None             |

# Ken Skates MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 19 May 2016, 15.23.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

# Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a     |
|-------------------------------------|---|
| and amount:                         | company:                                |
| Member                              | All expenses for 2016 Assembly election |
|                                     | paid by Clwyd South C.L.P.              |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Member - Rhos Male Voice Choir                          |
| Member              | Vice President - Llangollen International<br>Eisteddfod |
| Member              | Member - The Stiwt, Rhos, Wrexham                       |
| Member              | Member - Institute of Welsh Affairs                     |
| Member              | Member - Unite the Union                                |

## Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

# Simon Thomas AM

This register of interests was published on Friday, 30 September 2016, 15.45.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

# Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of<br>business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None                                      |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Editor of New Welsh Review (Literature       |
|                     | Magazine) - Magazine in receipt of a grant   |
|                     | from the Welsh Book Council                  |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:  |
|---|---|
| Member  | All campaign expenses for Carmarthen<br>West and South Pembrokeshire<br>constituency and Mid and West Wales<br>region paid for by Plaid Cymru |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held             |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Wales and West Housing (previously Tai<br>Cantref) |
| Member              | Dyfed Powys Archaeological Trust                   |
| Vice-president      | Railfuture   |
| Vice-president      | Heart of Wales Line Travellers' Association        |

# Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

| Name of employee and relationship to | Position, dates of employment and |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|
| АМ                                   | contracted hours                  |
| None                                 | None                              |

# Lee Waters MS

This register of interests was published on Thursday, 4 June 2020, 15.14.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

# Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business   |
|---------------------|--|
| Spouse              | Head of Communications, Cwm Taff<br>University Health Board (ceased)                     |
| Spouse              | Head of Communications, Engagement and<br>Involvement, Health and Care Research<br>Wales |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | £500 grant from the Joseph Rowntree<br>Reform Trust   |
| Member              | Two day international symposium on<br>economic development from the Learned<br>Society of Wales (9-11 April 2018) |

| Member | Hospitality and ticket to Wales v England<br>rugby game on 23 February 2019 from BBC<br>Wales.  |
|--------|---|
| Member | Tickets and camping for the Green Man<br>Festival 2019 (value of ticket, £165, plust<br>two nights camping, £200) from the Green<br>Man Festival. |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:  |
|---|---|
| Member  | Sponsorship of Christmas card competition<br>2018 (£450) from George Parker (Parker<br>Plant Hire, Llanelli)  |
| Member  | Sponsorship of Amelia Earhart Day 2018<br>(morning of STEM activities for 8-year old<br>girls in Llanelli) (£600) from Owain Davies<br>(Amcanu Ltd, Llanelli) |
| Member  | Sponsorship of Christmas Card Competition<br>2019 (£900) from George Parker; Parker<br>Plant Hire, Llanelli   |
| Member  | Sponsorship of Amelia Earhart Day 2019<br>(£1200) from Owain Davies, Amcanu Ltd,<br>Llanelli  |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held    |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Member - Welsh Political Archive Advisory |
|                     | Committee, National Library of Wales      |
|                     | (ceased)                                  |
| Member              | Member - GMB                              |
| Spouse              | Llamau – voluntary charity board member   |

Record of membership of societies

#### **11. Record of membership of societies**

| Name of club or society |      |
|-------------------------|------|
| None                    | None |

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours |
|---|--|
| None                                    | None   |

# Joyce Watson MS

This register of interests was published on Tuesday, 23 March 2021, 16.43.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

# Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Visit to Bosnia (28 - 31 August 2016) to<br>foster relations between Wales and Bosnia<br>and to promote Remembering Sbrebrenica's<br>education pack. Costs met by Remembering<br>Srebrenica. |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: |
|----------------------|
|----------------------|

Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved:

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, and amount: | Sponsor and nature of business if a company:            |
|---|---|
| Member  | 2016 Assembly election expenses met by the Labour Party |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area |
|---------------------|-------------------------------------|
| None                | None                                |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held                  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Member - Saveasy Credit Union                           |
| Member              | Member - National Trust - (ceased<br>01.05.19)          |
| Member              | Member - RSPB   |
| Member              | Member - Barnados                                       |
| Member              | Member - NSPCC  |
| Member              | Member - Bevan Foundation (ceased from 1<br>April 2021) |
| Member              | Member - Aberystwyth University Court                   |
| Member              | Member - Swansea University Court<br>(ceased 17.08.17)  |

| Member | Vice-President - Heart of Wales Line<br>Travellers' Association       |
|--------|---|
| Member | Member - Woodland Trust   |
| Member | Lifetime Member - Centre for Alternative<br>Technology (from 16.8.19) |

# Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

#### Name of club or society

Member - UNITE Member - CO-OP Party Member - The Wildlife Trust of South and West Wales

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours   |
|---|--|
| Name: Fiona Elizabeth Openshaw          | Capacity in which employed: Researcher   |
| Family Member of: Joyce Watson AM       | Date employment commenced: 3 February 2015   |
| Relationship to AM: Daughter            | Hours contracted to work: 13 hours per<br>week (from 1 June 2019) (previously 14.5<br>hours per week from October 2016 and 14<br>hours per week from May 2016) |

# **Kirsty Williams MS**

This register of interests was published on Tuesday, 10 September 2019, 17.16.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

# Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| Entry in respect of | Name of company, nature of post and business  |
|---------------------|---|
| Spouse              | Partner in a farming business - D.C. Rees &<br>Son – Business is in receipt of support<br>under the EU's Common Agricultural Policy<br>and the Welsh Government's Glastir<br>scheme for common land |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift   |
|---------------------|--|
| Member and spouse   | Flight and one night's accommodation in<br>Glasgow from the Royal College of Nursing   |
| Member              | 2 tickets and hospitality for Wales v France<br>rugby match on 17 March 2018 from the<br>Welsh Rugby Union. Donation given to the<br>Welsh Rugby Charitable Trust. |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

Member

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a  |
|-------------------------------------|--|
| and amount:                         | company:   |
| Candidate                           | Contribution to 2016 Assembly election expenses from the Welsh Liberal Democrats |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area                                |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Owns 1/3 share in parcel of agricultural land<br>in Bryn, Llanelli |
| Spouse              | Owns a farm in Brecon  |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business                            |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Shareholder in Corn Exchange Crickhowell<br>Ltd (commercial shop premises) |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held  |
|---------------------|---|
| Member              | Vice President – Brecknock YFC          |
| Member              | Honorary Associate – British Veterinary |

|        | Association (ceased)  |
|--------|---|
| Member | Member – Royal British Legion                                     |
| Member | Vice President – Brecon Show (ceased)                             |
| Member | Vice President – Gwenddwr Show                                    |
| Member | Vice President – Pantydwr Show                                    |
| Member | Vice President – Cor Meibion Ystradgynlais                        |
| Member | Honorary President – Brecknock Citizens<br>Advocacy               |
| Member | Member – Brecon and District Credit Union                         |
| Member | Vice President – Glangrwyney, Gilwern &<br>Llangenny Cricket Club |
| Member | Patron - Knighton Initiative for Dementia<br>Action               |
| Member | Vice President - Llangynidr Agricultural<br>Show                  |
| Member | Friend of Llanwrtyd Wells Heritage Centre                         |
| Member | Vice President - Pontfaen YFC                                     |
| Member | Vice President Llyswen & Boughrood Show                           |
| Member | Vice President Lower Chapel Agricultural Show                     |
| Member | Patron - Knighton & District Museum                               |

## Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

# Name of club or society Member - Fellow of the Royal College of Nursing Member - Honorary Membership of the Rotary Club of Crickhowell. Vice-president - Brecon Cricket Club

# Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and<br>contracted hours |
|---|---|
| None                                    | None  |

# Leanne Wood MS

This register of interests was published on Friday, 3 January 2020, 09.55.

Registration of Interests and Records of Membership of Societies and the Employment of Family Members

# Register of financial and other interests

#### 1. Category 1: Directorships

| Entry in respect of | Name of company and nature of business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None                                   |

#### 2. Category 2: Remunerated employment, office, profession etc

| ame of company, nature of post and<br>usiness  |
|--|
| engo Media Ltd. Broadcaster. 8 x podcasts<br>"Leaders Lounge". (SO 4.3 - Band 1 - Less |
| an 5 hours per week). One-off payment of 1,400 received in respect of 8 x podcasts.    |
|  |

#### 3. Category 3: Names of clients

| Entry in respect of | Name of client and nature of client's business |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 4. Category 4: Gifts, hospitality, material benefit or advantage

| Entry in respect of | Description and person or organisation making gift |
|---------------------|--|
| None                | None   |

#### 5. Category 5: Remuneration or other material benefit

| Entry in respect of: | Remuneration or benefit and organisation involved: |
|----------------------|--|
| None                 | None   |

#### 6. Category 6: Financial sponsorship

| Sponsorship as candidate or Member, | Sponsor and nature of business if a     |
|-------------------------------------|---|
| and amount:                         | company:                                |
| Candidate                           | All 2016 Assembly election expenses met |
|                                     | by Plaid Cymru                          |

#### 7. Category 7: Overseas visits

| Entry in respect of | Date(s), destination, purpose and who met costs |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 8. Category 8: Land and property

| Entry in respect of | Nature of property and general area          |
|---------------------|--|
| Partner             | Owns one residential rented property in      |
|                     | Leeds and one residential rented property in |
|                     | Cardiff                                      |

#### 9. Category 9: Shareholdings

| Entry in respect of | Name of company or body, and nature of business |
|---------------------|---|
| None                | None  |

#### 10. Category 10:Membership/Chairmanship of bodies in receipt of Senedd funds

| Entry in respect of | Name of Organisation and position held |
|---------------------|--|
| Member              | Member of Rhondda Tunnel Society       |

### Record of membership of societies

#### 11. Record of membership of societies

| Name of club or society       |
|-------------------------------|
| UNISON                        |
| NAPO (Associate Member)       |
| Palestine Solidarity Campaign |
| Amnesty International         |
| Cymdeithas yr laith Gymraeg   |
| CAMRA                         |

| Abortion Rights             |  |
|-----------------------------|--|
| Republic                    |  |
| Cymru Cuba                  |  |
| The Cory Band (Best Friend) |  |
| Undod                       |  |

Record of employment of family members with the support of Commission funds

| Name of employee and relationship to AM | Position, dates of employment and contracted hours |
|---|--|
| None                                    | None   |